3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
March 12, 2019 6:00 PM AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to
Education Law, approves the agenda of March 12, 2019.
,allin favor -

Motion for approval by , seconded by

2. Presentations:
e Personalized Learning

3. Public Access to the Board:
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.

4. Reports and Correspondence:
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent)
e Principals and Assistant Principals
» Elementary School
¢ Melissa Pietricola, Principal
¢ Kellie Marciano, Assistant Principal
¢ June Muto, Assistant Principal
» Middle School
¢ Mark Mathews, Principal
¢ Brady Farnand, Assistant Principal
» High School
¢ Brian Read, Principal
¢ Matthew Wendel, Assistant Principal
e Directors
» Jane Stockton-Kobos
» Robyn Roberts-Grant
e Student Board of Education Representative
» Katherine Frazer
b. Good News
c. Reports:
e Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement
» Megan Paliotti
e Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
» Robert Magin
e Superintendent
» Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr.
e Committees
Audit Committee - John Boogaard, Izetta Younglove, Jasen Sloan
Budget Committee — All BOE Members
Building and Grounds/Capital Project/Energy Committee — All BOE Members
Personnel & Negotiations Committee - Edward Magin, Izetta Younglove, Lucinda Collier

YV VY





» Community Relations -Linda Eygnor, Paul Statskey, Jasen Sloan
» Four County SBA Liaison - Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor
» Policy Committee - John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier

5. Consent Agenda:

Am

otion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by ______, and

seconded by, any discussion- All in favor__-__

a)

Board of Education Meeting Minutes

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 26, 2019.

b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated;
December 20, January 10, 22, 23, 30, February 1, 5, 6, 8, 11, 19, 26, and March 1, 2019 and instructs the
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by
student number:
11283 12032 13962 14065 13663 14209 14184
14185 12762 11721 12695 14107 12402 14095
12429 13765 10845 13430 13725 11536 14199
14019 14197 14115 14171 14172 13751 12696
13040
IEP Amendments: 13776 11824 13979
c¢) Treasurer Reports
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for January 2019.
d) Eighth Grade Honor’s Trip
Mark Mathews has recommended to the superintendent that one administrator and three Middle
School teachers along with a number of other adults/parents, accompany 41 8t grade students on
the annual Honor’s Trip to New York City from May 10-May 12, 2019. Destination Travel will provide
transportation.
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Middle School Honor’s trip to New York City, New York on May
11-May 14, 2019 with transportation provided through Destination Travel.
e) Funds Transfer
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, and in accordance with the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy, approves the
transfers of $218,576 to the Capital Bus Reserve Fund, to be funded from unassigned fund balance
generated from Transportation Aid on prior bus purchases.
f) Single Audit Report
RESOLUTION





Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2018.

g) Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation —Sarah Zuniga

Sarah Zuniga, English to Speakers of Other Languages Teacher, has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Sarah Zuniga, as an English to Speakers of
Other Languages Teacher, effective April 1, 2019.

Appoint School Monitor - Brenda Lockwood
Robert Magin recommends Brenda Lockwood as a School Monitor.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Brenda Lockwood as a
School Monitor conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Probationary Period: March 18,2019-May 17, 2020

Salary: $11.10/hour 10 months, 3.75 hours/day

Appoint Family and Consumer Science Teacher — Donna Wilson
Mark Mathews recommends Donna Wilson to fill a Family and Consumer Science Teacher position.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Donna Wilson as
Family and Consumer Science Teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Family and Consumer Science K-12, Initial

Tenure Area: Home Economics

Probationary Period: March 13, 2019-March 12, 2023

Salary: Step B $45,443
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable
provisions of Section 3012 of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c
and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four
(4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final
year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments
Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individuals to fill coaching positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2018-19 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.

Position Name Step | Years Salary

Assistant Volunteer Baseball Coach | Varsity Brandon Kapcinski Volunteer






5. Program Appointments
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by

grants.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and

Part 87.
Staff Position $/Hr.
Tara Daly Grant Program Teacher $30.00/hour
Effective 3/13/19-6/30/19

6. Appoint Volunteers
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for
the 2018-2019 school year.

| Amber Spino | Allison Pierson | Marc Gordon |
6. Items Requiring Roll Call Votes:

a) SEQRA RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the

New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and

WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting of
reconstruction and associated replacement of deteriorated brick masonry and window assemblies along the south face of
the North Rose Elementary School Facility, together with original furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees,
and all other costs incidental to such work; and

WHEREAS, a short form Environmental Assessment Form (“EAF”), dated February 28, 2019, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A, was prepared by SEI Design Group, the District’s architectural consultant, to facilitate a
review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project; and

WHEREAS, SEI Design Group has reviewed the scope of the Project and has advised the District that the Project
constitutes a Type Il Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to review under
SEQRA; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully considered the nature and scope of the Project
as set forth in the EAF, has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(8) of the Regulations, together with
the recommendations provided by SEI Design Group; and

BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows:

Section1. The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type Il Action as such term is defined in the
Regulations.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were
4





votes in favor of the resolution and votes against the resolution as follows:

John Boogaard Voting ____yes _ no
Lucinda Collier Voting ____yes ____no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes _____ho
Edward Magin Voting ____yes __ no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes _____no
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes ____no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

b) Approving SEI contract for 2019 Outlay Masonry Restoration Project

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District determined that it
requires the services of a design professional relative to an authorized capital project identified as the 2019 Outlay
- Masonry Restoration Project, and it has selected SEI Design Group, D.P.C. to serve as its architect and design
professionals for that project; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has reviewed the
attached and proposed contract between the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and SEI Design Group,
D.P.C.,, which is attached hereto as Attachment A, and, based on its review of the contract and the advice of its
counsel, the Board of Education has determined that the terms and conditions stated in said contract are
reasonable and appropriate and that the contract is in the best interests of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
District;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that the Board of Education hereby approves the attached contract between the
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District and SEI Design Group, D.P.C. and hereby authorizes its President to
execute said contract on its behalf and on behalf of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption.

The Motion having been duly seconded by , it was adopted and the following votes were
cast:
John Boogaard Voting ___yes ____no
Lucinda Collier Voting ____yes __no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes _____no
Edward Magin Voting ____yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes ____ho
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes __no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes _____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

c) Resolution to Authorize the Unsealing and Opening of Ballot Box
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE UNSEALING AND OPENING OF BALLOT BOXES

CONTAINING VALID BALLOTS, TOGETHER WITH ENVELOPES CONTAINING DEFECTIVE OR SPOILED
BALLOTS, EXCESS BALLOTS, AND VOID OR WHOLLY BLANK BALLOTS, RELATED TO THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT’S ANNUAL MEETING ON MAY 15,2018 AND THE DESTRUCTION OF SAID MATERIAL PER





EDUCATION LAW § 2034(6)(b).

WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) held its annual meeting and
an election on May 15, 2018 and, after the ballots were counted and all statements required by Education Law §
2034 were made, all ballots, envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excess ballots, and void or wholly
blank ballots were gathered and placed into the ballot boxes, which were then securely locked and sealed by the
School District’s inspector(s) of election and deposited by the chief inspector with the District Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the above-referenced ballot boxes have remained locked and sealed in said ballot boxes since
that time and the ballot boxes have not been opened or unsealed; and

WHEREAS, a period of six months have passed from the date of the above-referenced annual meeting and
election without any proceeding having been commenced concerning that meeting or vote; and

WHEREAS, under such circumstances, Education Law § 2034(6)(b) authorizes the Board of Education to
direct the unsealing and opening of said ballot boxes and the destruction of all ballots contained therein, together
with any unused ballots; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and directs the School District Clerk to open and unseal the above-
referenced ballot boxes and destroy all ballots contained therein, together with any unused ballots, envelopes
containing unused ballots and any void or wholly blank ballots pursuant to Education Law § 2034(6)(b);

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___
votes in favor of the resolution and ___ votes against the resolution as follows:

John Boogaard Voting ____yes __no
Lucinda Collier Voting ____yes __no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes _____ho
Edward Magin Voting ____yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes _____no
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes ____no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes ____no

d) Language Approval for May 21, 2019 Budget Vote
The Board is required to formally approve the following propositions that will be considered by voters at
the May 21, 2019 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members:

RESOLUTION:
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and





pursuant to Education Law, approves the following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on
May 21, 2019.

Proposition No: 1: 2019-2020 Budget
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for
the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, as presented by the Board of Education,
in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary
real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and
collected as required by law.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were -

___-votesin favor of the resolution and - ____ - votes against the resolution as follows:
John Boogaard Voting ___yes ____no
Lucinda Collier Voting ____yes ____no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes _____no
Edward Magin Voting ____yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes ____ho
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes ___no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchases
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, on March 12, 2019, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
district as follows:

Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement school buses upon
the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type I Action” under the Regulations and is not
subject to review under SEQRA.

Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval
of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 21, 2019.

Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice
of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in
substantially the following form:

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 21, 2019, the following
proposition will be submitted:
BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION
Shall the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $543,288.24 from the District’s existing School Bus
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school
buses.





If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in
substantially the following abbreviated form:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $543,288.24 from the District’s existing School Bus
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school
buses.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were -

___-votesin favor of the resolution and - ____ - votes against the resolution as follows:
John Boogaard Voting ____yes __no
Lucinda Collier Voting ___yes ____no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes ____no
Edward Magin Voting ____yes __ no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes ____ho
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes ____no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes _____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

Proposition No. 3: Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library

RESOLUTION

Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District as required by New York
State Education and Municipal laws for the 2019-20 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and
the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $13,000.00 to the
total sum of $157,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $109,000 to the Wolcott Public Library
and $48,100 to the Rose Free Library.

Proposition No. 4: Capital Reserve Proposition - Buses

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved, on March 12, 2019, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
district as follows:

Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6
NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the establishing a capital reserve upon the
environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the Regulations and is not
subject to review under SEQRA.

Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval
of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 21, 2019.

Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice
of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in
substantially the following form:





NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 21, 2019, the following
proposition will be submitted:

CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES
Shall the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to
Section 3651 of the Education Law, to be known as the 2019 Capital Bus Reserve, in an amount not
to exceed $2,000,000 to be used for the acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded
from (i) year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2019 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (ii)
transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iii) amounts from
budgetary appropriations from time to time, and (iv) New York State Aid received and made
available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law.

If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said proposition may be presented in
substantially the following abbreviated form:

CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES
Shall the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 to be used for the
acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) year-end budget surplus funds
known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 and each
fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (ii) transfers of excess monies from Board of
Education designated reserves, (iii) amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and
(iv) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all
as permitted by law.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and
there were - _ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _ - votes against the resolution as follows:

John Boogaard Voting ___yes ____no
Lucinda Collier Voting ____yes __no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes _____no
Edward Magin Voting ____yes ____no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes ____ho
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes __no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes _____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

e) Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and





pursuant to Education Law, approves the following:

Section 1: That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district
budget vote and election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 21, 2019, for the
purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth. Polls for the purpose of
voting shall be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 9:00 PM local time.

Section 2:  The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA™), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquisition of
replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type Il
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA.

Section 3:  That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on the
proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High
School Auditorium in said school district.

Section 4:  That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form:

LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &
PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
Wolcott, New York

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District,
Wayne County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 21ttday of May,
2019, in the North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00
noon until 9:00 PM for the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth on
the machine labels as follows:

Proposition No 1: 2019-20 Budget

Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for
the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, as presented by the Board of Education,
in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary
real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and
collected as required by law.

Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $543,288.24 from the District’s existing School Bus
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2016 for the acquisition of six school
buses.

Proposition No. 3: Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Public Library and Rose Free Library

Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District as required by New York
State Education and Municipal laws for the 2019-20 operating budgets of the Wolcott Public Library and
the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by $13,000.00 to the
total sum of $157,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $109,000 to the Wolcott Public Library
and $48,100 to the Rose Free Library.

Proposition No. 4: Bus Purchase - CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES
10





RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 to be used for the
acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) year-end budget surplus funds
known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 and each
fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (ii) transfers of excess monies from Board of
Education designated reserves, (iii) amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and
(iv) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all
as permitted by law.

ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public
Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-
Wolcott High School Auditorium in said school district.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education
member must be filed in with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 22, 2019.
Vacancies for school board member will occur as follows:

Four Board Members will be elected at that time:
Two (2) terms of five (5) years beginning - July 1, 2019-June 30, 2024 to succeed the following incumbents:
John Boogaard and Edward Magin
One (1) petition is for a seat on the Board of Education that begins on May 22, 2019 and ends on June 30,
2020, to succeed the following incumbent: Jasen Sloan who was appointed by the Board to fill a vacancy in
that position following the resignation of Andrew Mathes, who was last elected to it.
One (1) Petition is for a seat on the Board of Education that begins on May 22, 2019 and ends on June 30,
2022, to succeed the following incumbent: Paul Statskey who was appointed by the Board to fill a vacancy
in that position following the resignation of Danny Snyder, who was last elected to it.

Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the
District Clerk at the District Office, 6188 West Port Bay Road, Wolcott, New York 14590, Monday through
Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM. Each petition shall be
signed by at least twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name and residence address
of each candidate and the name and residence address of each signer.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large. The
candidate receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected.

FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be
required during the 2019-20 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of
each and a copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in
the budgetary process that is exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this
District during the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 7, 2019 to May 21, 2019, exclusive of Saturdays,
Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Public Library,
and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.

NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District
Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays. Applications must be received at
least seven (7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the
election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter. The District Clerk must receive absentee
ballots no later than 5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 21, 2019. A list of all persons to whom absentee
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during regular business hours at the district

11




http://www.nrwcs.org/



office.

Dated: March 12, 2019
By Order of the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

Wolcott, NY 14590

Tina Fuller, District Clerk

First Publication: April 3, 2019, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 15, April 29 and May
13,2019.

Section 5:  That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public
hearing and annual school election to be given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by
publishing the same four (4) times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May
21, 2019), the first publication to appear at least forty-five (45) days before the event, in the Lake Shore
News and the Finger Lakes Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be
deemed advisable.

The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were - _ -
votes in favor of the resolution and - _ - votes against the resolution as follows:

John Boogaard Voting ____yes __no
Lucinda Collier Voting ___yes ____no
Linda Eygnor Voting ____yes _____ho
Edward Magin Voting ____yes __ no
Jasen Sloan Voting ____yes ____ho
Paul Statskey Voting ____yes ____no
[zetta Younglove Voting ____yes ____no

The resolution was thereafter declared adopted.

7. Policies
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under Policies is made by , and seconded by any
discussion- All in favor__-__

a) Approval of Policies
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies:

5000 Non-Instructional /Business Operations

5640 Smoking/Tobacco Use Revised
6000 Personnel

6121 Sexual Harassment of District Personnel Revised
6220 Temporary Personnel Revised
7000 Student

7134 Education of Students in Foster Care New
7320 Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs and Other Substances Revised

Information Items:
a. Claims Auditor Reports

12





Other:

Motion for Adjournment:
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval by , seconded by , with motion approved __- Time adjourned: __:__ p.m.

13





		Dated: March 12, 2019

		By Order of the Board of Education of  the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

		First Publication: April 3, 2019, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 15, April 29 and May 13, 2019.




NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING

February 26, 2019 6:00 PM SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL
PRESENT:
BOE Members: Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey, Izetta
Younglove

Superintendent: Stephan ]. Vigliotti, Sr.

Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin

Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti
District Clerk (DC): Melanie Geil

Approximately 10 students, staff and guests

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Linda Eygnor called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Lucinda Collierwith‘the motion approved 7-

0.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendationof the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of February 26, 2019.

2. Public Access to the Board:
e Duke Mitchell discussed that he was happy theé newsletter will continue to be mailed.

3. Presentations:
e 2017 Capital Improvement Project presented by Campus Construction management Group

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A motion was requested to enter executive session/'for the purpose to discuss a legal matter the employment
history of 2 specific employees.

The motion was made by Edward Magimand seconded by Lucinda Collier with motion approved 7-0.
Time entered: 6:39p.m:

The Board took a break,prior to starting Executive Session.

REGULAR SESSION:
The meeting returnedito regular session at 7:38p.m.

e Reportsand Correspondence:
e Robert Magin presented budget information including the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy
e The Community Relations Committee submitted the following motions for approval:

1. Criteria for community member participation and advertising to be placed in the Shopper:
Must Live in the North Rose-Wolcott School District, Attend at least one meeting monthly
(day time or evening) while complying with our BOE Code of Conduct. Membership term is
one school year.

83





RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the criteria to for a community member to join the
Community Relations Committee to be placed in the Shopper.

A motion for approval of the criteria for community member participation and advertising to be placed in the
Shopper was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Izetta Younglove, with the motion approved 7-0.

2. Newspaper Advertising - School in Good Standing
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent.of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the placement of a half page ad in,the
newspaper.

A motion for approval of the placement of a half page ad in the newspaperregarding School in Good Standing was
made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Izetta Younglove, with the motion approved 7-0.

4. Consent Agenda:

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA Items was made by Edward
Magin and seconded by John Boogaard, with the motion approved 7-0. Prior to the approval of the consent
agenda, Item g17 was removed from the Consent Agenda and added after the consent agenda for a separate

vote.

a)

b)

d)

Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2019.

Recommendations from CSE and CPSE

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the'Board of Education, upen recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated;
December 17, 2018, January 7, 11, 15,116, 23, and 24, 2019; and instructs the Superintendent to implement
the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:

1403541272795 11384, 11781 14119 13784 14210 13546 11987 12168 13751
13979
IEP Amendments: 12955 13664 12182 14103

Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel

RESOLUTION

Be itresolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with
the District Clerk.

Treasurer Reports

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for December 2018.

84





e) Approval of High School Course in 2019-2020

g)

Brian Read presented a request for new high school course to the Leadership Council for review. After
discussion, the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement forwarded the
recommendation for acceptance to the Superintendent.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following new high school credit course which will be included in
schedules starting in September 2019:

Title: AP Placement Computer Science A
Grade Level: 9-12
Credit: 1

2019-2020 Academic School Calendar
The proposed 2019-2020 school calendar has been developed with cellaborationdfrom school
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association,and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the AcademicCalendar for the 2019-2020 school year.

Personnel Items:
1. Letter of Intent to Retire —Paul Wallach
Paul Wallach, Elementary Teacher, has submitted a letterof resignation for purpose of retirement.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board@f Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the'resignation'for purpose of retirement from Paul Wallach as
Elementary Teacher effective June'26, 2019.

2. Letter of Resignation ~Audrey Buechel
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that'the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Audrey Buechel as an Elementary Teacher,
effective March 29, 2019..

3. Reévised Letter of Intentito Retire —June Muto
RESOLUTION
Be itresolvedithat the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for purpose of retirement from June Muto as
Assistant Principal effective july4-2049 June 30, 2019.

4. Permanent Appointment - Susan Pierce
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Susan Pierce as Teacher Aide
effective February 27, 2019.

5. Permanent Appointment - Nathan Finch
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

85





10.

11.

127

13.

14.

pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Nathan Finch as Maintenance
Worker effective February 27, 2019.

Permanent Appointment - Tracey Frazer

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Tracey Frazer as Teacher Aide
effective February 28, 2019.

Permanent Appointment - Brandon Kent
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent,of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Branden Kent as a Bus,Driver
effective February 28, 2019.

Permanent Appointment - Amy Erway

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Amy,Erway as a Teacher Aide
effective February 28, 2019.

Permanent Appointment - Breanna Shove
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law approvesdthe permanent appointment of Breanna Shove as a Teacher Aide
effective March 3, 2019.

Permanent Appointment — Alena Premo

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon'recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Alena Premo as a Bus Driver
effective March 5, 2019.

Tenure Appointment —-Maja Swasty

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Lawrapproves the appointment of Maja Swasty as a teacher on tenure in the
ESOL tenure.area effective April 28, 2019.

Tenure Appointment- Sarah Zuniga
Be itresolvedithat the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Sarah Zuniga as a teacher on tenure in the
ESOL tenure area effective March 5, 2019.

Appoint Healthy Rewards Ambassador - Betsy Hayden
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Betsy Hayden as the Health Rewards
Ambassador for the 2018-19 school year at a stipend of $150.00.

Appoint Healthy Rewards Ambassador - Dawn Mcintyre
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and

86






15.

16.

pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Dawn MclIntyre as the Health Rewards
Ambassador for the 2018-19 school year at a stipend of $150.00.

Appoint Long-Term Substitute Teacher - Melissa Mason

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Melissa Mason as Long Term Substitute
Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80
1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Childhood Education 1-6, Initial
Appointment Dates: Approximately January 23, 2019-March 1, 2019
Salary: $225.12 daily

Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2018-19 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.

Position Name Step | Years Salary

Boys’ Track Coach | Varsity Michael Flaherty 1 1 $3,129

17 Program-Appointments

18.

Staff Position $/Hr
Jadyn-Slean GrantStudentWerker 11-10/heur
Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
KassiPutman GrantStudentWorker 1110/hour
Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
JulianaSutten GrantStudentWoerker 1110/hour
Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
JerdenRedas GrantStudentWoerker 1110/hour
Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
Charles Themas Smith | GrantStudentWoeorker 1110/heur
Effective 2/27p/19-6/26/19
Appoint Volunteers
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for
the 2018-2019 school year.

87





Jeremy Bryant Lorraine Warren Angel Shaffer
Alexandra Madison Kirsten Mein Anna Interlichia
Tanya Lorig Rachel LaMark Jennifer Jarvis
Jessica Whitcomb Melinda Smith Jeremy Smith
Emily Webster Julie Smith Marissa Stanley
Crystal Roder Sarah Sheldon Robert Huntington
Stephen Humbert Kelly Patchen Loveless Demetrius Rhodes
Charlotte Martin Dorrie Ohler Christine Rice
Caitlin Putman Robert Paul

1. Program Appointments
The following individuals are being recommended to work in enrichment programs that are funded by
grants.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendationof the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment programs
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and

Part 87.

Staff Position $/Hr,
Jadyn Sloan Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour

Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
Kassi Putman Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour

Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
Juliana Sutton Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour

Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
Jorden Rodas Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour

Effective 2/27/19-6/26/19
Charles Thomas Smith | Grant Student Worker 11.10/hour

Effective 2/27p/19-6/26/19

A motion for approval of the Program Appointments was made by Lucinda Collier and seconded by Izetta
Younglove, with the motion approved 6-0. Jasen Sloan abstained from voting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
A motion was’requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss a possible legal matter.

The motion wasimade by,Edward Magin and seconded by John Boogaard with motion approved 7-0.
Timefentered: 8:38p.m.

REGULAR SESSION:
The meeting returned to regular session at 9:20p.m.

Adjournment:
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting.

Motion for approval was made by Edward Magin and seconded by Lucinda Collier with motion approved 7-0.
Time adjourned: 9:21 p.m.

88





Melanie Geil, Clerk of the Board of Education

89






NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER
PERIOD ENDING JANUARY 2018

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND
OPENING BALANCE: $9,893,177.16 $150.429 08 $121,021.99 | $17.518,905.77 $671.103 62 $77,160.86 $0.00 $23,742 92
+ CASH RECEIPTS $1.695,954 57 $117,050.16 $135.666.08 $31.523.28 | $1,584,180.38 $109.39 $0.00 $3.02
- CASH DISBURSEMENTS: $2.418,175 46 $73.835.55 $158,274 00 $764,464.12 | 51,584 207.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLOSING BALANGE: $9,170,956.27 $193,643.69 $98,414.07 | $16,785,964.93 $671,076.45 $77,270.25 $0.00 $23,745.94
BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUST&  SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FURD AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND
CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE $275,835 52 $195.473.74 $99,595.11 $137.420.22 $514,658.74 $77.295.25 $0.00 $23,745.94
+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS $0.00 $160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE $275,835.52 $195633.74 $99.595.11 $137.420.22 $514,658.74 $77,295.25 $0.00 $23,745.94
-QUTSTANDING CHECKS $84,743.59 $1,990.05 $1.181.04 $0.00 $21,948.00 $25.00 $0.00 $0.00
+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS $4,920019.83 s0.00 $0.00 | $16,648,544.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES 52,098 949.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,365.71 $0.00 $0.00 50.00
+CAPITAL RESERVES 51,960,895 44 50.00 sc.oo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §000 $0.00
CLOSING BALANCE: $9,170,956.27 $193,643.69 $98,414.07 | $16,785,964.93 $671,076.45 $77,270.25 $0.00 $23,745.94

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeling held

March 12, 2019

Clerk of the Board of Educalion

/71 /'ny bank stalement, as reconclled

/

This 15 to certify that the abonﬂa Cash Balance is in ayaemenl

o ﬂf///

Ll £l

g"

L

“Treasurer of Séhool District






February 26, 2019 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
12:04:24 pm GENERAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 01/31/2019
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200LY Cash General Fund 191,091.93
200 NY Gen Fund NYCLASS 913,885.28
201.90 Chase Money Market 7.048,116.91
201.95 Tax Lockbox 608,729 40
201.LY Money Market 409,132.75
210.00 Petty Cash 500.00
25000 Taxes Recelvable, Current 610,202.29
38000 Accounts Receivable 13,099.00
391.00 Due From Other Funds 193,786.86
391.02 Due From Federal 831,644.67
291.04 Due to Trust Fund 93,159 62
48000 Prepaid Expenditures 9,407.58

Budgetary and Expense Accounts
51000 Total Est Rev -Modified Budg 28,037,476.00
521.00 Encumbrances 10,978,286.19
§522.00 Expenses 13.475,774 07
599 00 Appropriated Fund Balance 724,338 97

Liabilities and Reserves

600.00 Accounts Payable 95,051.43
630.00 Due Te Other Funds 79.949 53
630.01 Due to T&A-Payroll 7.70
630.03 Due To Capital 2,000,000.00
632.00 Due to State Teachers'Ret.Sys 527,171.05
637.00 Due to Employees' Ret. System 70,092.15
687.00 Compensated Absences 9,229.32
690.01 Overpayments 241.87
80600 Non Spendable 633,456.24
814 00 Workers' Compensation Reserve 197,763 59
81500 Unemployment Insurance Reserve 124,755 08
821.00 Reserve for Encumbrances 10,978,286.19
827.00 Retirement Contrib Reserve 879.856.69
862.00 Reserve for Liability 758,495 17
867.00 Rsrv Empl Benefits/Accer Liab 99,630.00
B78 06 2016 Capital Bus Reserve 1,295,314.00
B78 17 2017 Capital Building Reserve 629,687.64
91500 Assigned UnappFund Bal. (GASB 290,614.97
917 00 Unassigned Fund Balance 1.711,319.54

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
960.00 Total Appropriations-Mod.Budag. 28,761,814.97
980.00 Revenues 15,136,577.83

Grand Totals 64,208,973.24 64,208,973.24

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

WinCup Ver 19.02222192





February 26, 2018 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 1
12:07:57 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1001.000 Real Property Tax ltems 9,562,122.00 0.00 9.562,122.00 8.286,401.51 1,275,720.49
1081.000 Oth. Paymis in Liev of Ta 49.670.00 0.00 49,670.00 48,819.73 850.27
1085.000 STAR Reimbursement 0.00 000 0.00 1.274,099.20 1,274,099.20
1080 000 Int. & Penal. on Real Pro 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 12,948.16 8,051.84
1120.001 Sales Tax Revenue 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00 0.00 440,000.00
1335.000 Oth Student Fee/Charges ( 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 1.840.00 1,160.00
1489.010 Other Charges-AM Swim 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 7.00
1489 011 Other Charges- Swim 6.000.00 0.00 6,000.00 1,367.50 4,632.50
1489 050 Other Charges- Summ Drive Ed 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1489.070 Other Charges-Driving Range 1.500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,261.00 239.00
1489.080 Other Charges-Fitness Center M 4.000.00 0.00 4,000.00 3.000.63 999 37
2308.000 Trans for BOCES 75.000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
2350.000 Trans-Youth Serv-Oth Gov-SumSc 80.000.00 0.00 80,000.00 27,007.75 52,992.25
2350010 Transportation-Other Misc 0.00 0.00 0.00 955.00 955.00
2401.000 Interest & Earnings 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 26,212.22 13,787.78
2412.000 Rental Real Property, Oth 4,000.00 0.00 4.,000.00 2,001.00 1,999.00
2655000 Minor Sales, Other (Specify) 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
2680.000 Insurance Recoveries-Othe 0.00 0.00 0.00 454 40 454 40
2701.000 BOCES Svs Aprve for Aid-R 100,000 00 0.00 100,000.00 201,794.73 101,794.73
2701.001 Refund PY exp-payables 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 3,199.04 21,800.96
2702.000 Refund PY Exp-Contracted Trans 000 0.00 0.00 25,165.75 25,165.75
2705.000 Gifts and Donations 0.60 3,800.00 3.800.00 3.800.00
2770.000 Other Unclassified Rev (S 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 4,142.19 857.81
3101.000 Basic Formula Aid-Gen Aid 15,584,167 .00 0.00 15,584,167.00 2,873,694 .01 12,710,472,99
3101.010 Basic Formula Aid-Excess 619,554.00 0.00 619,554.00 560,578.75 58,975.25
3102.000 Lottery Aid (Sect 3609a E 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,244,144 02 1,244,144.02
3102.010 Lottery Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 433,195.19 433,195.1¢9
3103 000 BOCES Aid (Sect 3609a Ed 1,239,852.00 0.00 1,239,852.00 1,210.00 1,238,642.00
3260.000 Textbook Aid (Incl Txthk/ 69,299.00 0.00 69,299.00 17.910.00 51,389.00
3262.000 Computer Software Aid 17,745.00 0.00 17,745.00 0.00 17,745.00
3262.010 Computer Hardware Aid 19,263.00 0.00 19,263.00 0.00 19,263.00
3263.000 Library A’V Loan Program 7.404.00 0.00 7.404.00 0.00 7,404.00
4601.000 Medic.Ass't-Sch Age-Sch Y 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 78,369.05 18,369.05
5999 815 Approp. Reserve Unemploym 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 000 5,000.00
59989 827 Approp. Reserve -Retirement Co 423,724 00 0.00 423,724 00 000 423,724.00

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver 1902.222192





February 26, 2019

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Page 2

2:07:57 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
5995 828 Appropriated Employee Benefit 5,000 00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
5999.959 Esl. for Carryover Encumbrance 000 290,614 57 290,614.97 000 280,614 97
Total GENERAL FUND 28,467,400.00 294,414.97 29,761,814.97 15,136,577.83 16,726,421.48 3,101,184.34

" Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances fram the priar fiscal year will not be realized

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCsp Ver. 19.02.22.2192





February 26, 2019

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Pag
el Budget Status Report As OF: 04/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1010 Board Of Education 31,200.00 140.00 31.340.00 16.722.16 16,790.83 -2,172.99
1040 District Clerk 4,700.00 -500.00 4,200.00 3,010.37 2,083.38 -893.75
1060 District Meeting 4,400.00 -1,000.00 3,400.00 000 0.00 3,400.00
1240 Chief School Administrator 311,572.00 919.19 312,491.19 171,891.56 124,574 22 16,025.41
1310 Business Administration 494,375.00 392333 498,298.33 264,026.15 227,963.36 6.308.82
1320 Auditing 24,125.00 9.650.00 33,775.00 11,564 12 2426578 -2,054.90
1325 Treasurer 0.00 0.00 000 290.00 0.00 -290.00
1330 Tax Collector 13,800.00 0.00 13,800.00 3,266.20 1.800.00 8,733.80
1345 Purchasing 52,184.00 575 52,189.75 26,172.62 19,408.38 6,608.75
1420 Legal 78,639.00 6,440.99 85,079.99 72,087.52 23,167.47 -10,175.00
1430 Personnel 112,868.00 3.001.66 115,869.66 72,994.27 23,463.61 19,411.78
1480 Public Information and Services 57,600.00 0.00 §7,600.00 27.108.48 25,763.90 4,727.62
1620 Operation of Plant 1.613,294.00 27.840.88 1,641,134.88 762,589.79 830,091.68 48,453.41
1621 Maintenance of Plant 343,886.00 -8,274.08 335,611.92 196,543.96 81,516.51 57,551.45
1670 Central Printing & Mailing 50,000.00 3,003.60 53,003.60 19,334.66 0.00 33,668.94
1680 Central Data Processing 359,000.00 4,944.95 363,944.95 158,612.14 170,893.22 34,439.59
1910 Unallocaled Insurance 124,000.00 0.00 124,000.00 67,042.44 31,867.00 25,090.56
1920 School Association Dues 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 13,940.00 150.00 1,910.00
1950 Assessments on School Property 12.000.00 0.00 12,000.00 11,282 42 0.00 717.58
1964 Refund on Real Property Taxes 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 .00 2,000.00
1981 BOCES Administrative Costs 217,965.00 0.00 217,965.00 123,339.50 91,527.50 3.098.00
2010 Curriculum Devel and Suprvsn 314,560.00 -11,220.00 303,340.00 117,132.98 101,709.20 84,497 .82
2020 Supervision-Regular School 759,691.00 6,429.40 766,120.40 430,052.16 278,325.47 57,742.77
2070 inservice Training-Instruction 134,852 00 19,401.05 154,253.05 116,455.46 169,308.93 -131.511.34
2110 Teaching-Regular School 6,725,302.00 110,756.47 6,836,058 47 3,109,304.68 3.333,306.72 393,447.07
2250 Prg For Sdnts w/Disabil-Med Eligble 4,249,684 .00 72,731.47 4,322,415 47 2,093,249.51 2,348,049 52 -118,883.56
2280 Occupational Education{Grades 9-12) 465,972.00 0.00 465,972.00 191,574.00 191,574.00 82,624.00
2330 Teaching-Special Schools 176,360.00 0.00 176,360.00 49.663.70 97,325.00 29,371.30
2610 School Library & AV 213,274.00 2,619.95 215,893.95 101,672.04 129,637.85 -15,415.94
2630 Computer Assisted Instruction 1,229,597.00 40,360.85 1,260,957 .85 483,089.73 275,433.73 511,434.39
2810 Guidance-Regular School 359,770.00 700.00 360,470.00 200,689.05 195,512.89 -35,731.94
2815 Health Srvcs-Regular School 131,357.00 160.00 131,517.00 58,983.90 65,462.76 7.070.34
2820 Psychological Srvcs-Reg Schi 185,698 00 0.00 185,698.00 76,907.77 107,569.56 1,220.67
2825 Social Work Srves-Regular School 56,977.00 0.00 56,977.00 23,740.44 33,236.56 0.00
2850 Co-Curricular Activ-Reg Schl 90,500.00 1,100.00 91,600.00 11,505.34 60,437.56 19,657.10
2855 Interscholastic Athletics-Reg Schi 374,142.00 0.00 374,142.00 198,689.99 101,948.31 73,503.70
5510 District Transport Srves-Med Elgble 1,249.113.00 75.00 1,249,188.00 483,069.72 610,928.24 155,190.04
5530 Garage Building 13,800.00 593.51 14,493.51 2,557.16 7,335.85 4,600.50
5581 Transportation from Boces 3,000.00 0.00 3.000.00 2,446.43 3,971.92 -3,418.35
7310 Youth Program 105,998 00 0.00 105,998.00 34,865.80 48,812.20 22,320.00

WinCsp Ver 1802222192





February 26, 201%

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2
12:11:20 pm
: Budget Status Report As OF: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: A GENERAL FUND

Initial Cusrent Year-to-Date  Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation Expenditures Outstanding Balance
8060 Civic Activities 67,148.00 611.00 67,759.00 41,425 48 2,853,328 23,480.14
9010 State Retirement 422 379.00 0.00 422.379.00 168.422.81 142,962.35 110,993 84
9020 Teachers' Retirement 1,040,827.00 000 1,040,827.00 472.078.67 520,534 40 48,213.93
9030 Social Security 951,253.00 0.00 951,253.00 416,089.27 456,722.95 78.440.78
9040 Workers' Compensation 181,348.00 0.00 181,348.00 181,348.00 0.00 0.00
9045 Life Insurance 10,800.00 0.00 10,800.00 0.00 0.00 10,800.00
9050 Unemployment Insurance 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
9060 Haspital, Medical, Dental Insurance 3,498,975.00 0.00 3,498,975.00 2,230,681.39 0.00 1,268,293.61
9089 Other (specify) 105,500.00 0.00 105,900.00 43,822.23 0.00 62,077.77
9711 Serial Bonds-School Construction 1,241,400.00 000 1,241,400.00 95,700.00 0.00 1,145,700.00
9901 Transfer to Other Funds 79.015.00 0.00 79,015 00 18,738.00 0.00 60,277.00
9950 Transfer to Capital Fund 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
Total GENERAL FUND 28,467,400.00 294,414.97  28,761,814.97  13,475,774.07  10,978,286.19 4,307,754.71

WinCap Ver. 1902222192





February 26, 2019 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 2
12.04:24 pm SCHOOL LUNCH FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2048 To 01/31/2019
G/l Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200LY Cash, School Lunch Fund 193,643.69
21000 Petty Cash 100.00
38000 Accounts Receivable 1,588.15
41001 Fed Lunch Recy 31,298.00
41002 State Lunch Recv 869.00
41003 Fed Breakfast Recv 11,480.00
410.04 State Breakfast Recv 560.00
41006 Fed Snack Rec 4,303.00
446 00 Surplus Food Inventory 27.564.24
489 01 Other (change fund) 100.00

Budgetary and Expense Accounts
52200 Expenses 322,058 58

Liabilities and Reserves

631.00 Due To Other Governments 12502
637.00 Due To Employees' Ret. System 1067090
689 02 Prepaid Meals 3,169.92
B06.00 Non-Spendable Fund Balance 27,564 24
91500 Assigned Unappropr Fund Bal 175,736 03

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 376,299.55

Grand Totals 593,565.66 593,565.66

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

Uini Ty Ver 1902222192





February 26, 2019

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3
12:11:20 pm
? Budget Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: C SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2860 School Food Service Programs 619,895.00 0.00 619,895.00 250,474 27 217.536.97 151,883.76
2862 School Food Summer Programs 35,868.00 0.00 35,868.00 17,214 98 14,450 64 4,162.38
5010 State Retirement 21,970.00 0.00 21,970.00 9,589.95 11,381.44 998.61
9030 Social Security 15,800.00 0.00 15,800.00 6,162.01 7,514.64 2,123.35
9060 Hospital, Medical, Dental Insurance 59,185.00 0.00 59,185.00 38,617.37 0.00 20,567.63
Toatal SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 752,718.00 0.00 752,718.00 322,058.58 250,923.69 179,735.73

WinCap Ver. 190222 2182





February 26, 2018 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3
fEEI Revenue Status Report As Of: 01/31/2049
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: € SCHOOL LUNCH FUND

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
1440.000 Sale of A Lunch 85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 45,899 .90 39,100.10
1440.010 Breakfast Sales 20,000 00 000 20,000.00 10,798.40 9,201.60
1445.000 Other Cafeteria Sales 60,000 00 0.00 60,000 00 26,352.57 33,647.43
2770.000 Misc Rev Local Sources (S 0.00 0.00 0.00 685.58 6685.58
2770.010 Vending Machine Sales 4.850.00 0.00 4,850.00 1,969.10 2,880.90
3190.010 State Reimburse-Brk 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,851.00 3,149.00
3190.020 State Reimburse-Lnch 10.000.00 0.00 10,000.00 4,698.00 5,302.00
3190.060 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,224.00 1,224.00
4180.010 Fed Reimbursement-Brk 120,000 00 0.00 120,000.00 58,435.00 61,565.00
4190.020 Fed Reimbursement-Lnch 335,000.00 0.00 335,000.00 170,056.00 164,944.00
4190030 Fed Reimb-Surplus Food 46,000.00 0.00 46,000.00 0.00 46,000.00
4190.040 Fed Reimbursement (Snack) 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 22,953.00 7,047.00
4192.000 Sum Food Svs Prog for Chi 35.868.00 0.00 35,868.00 30,377.00 5,491.00
Total SCHOOL LUNCH FUND 752,718.00 0.00 752,718.00 376,299.55 378,328,03 1,909.58

" Estimated revenue far Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver. 19.02.22.2192





February 26, 2019

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 3

fetasalln SPECIAL AID FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 01/31/2019
Summary - All Services
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200.LY Cash, Special Aid Fund 98,414.07
391.00 Due From QOther Funds 0.00
410.00 Due From State and Federal 72,619.06
410.02 Due From State and Federal 13,997.84

Budgetary and Expense Accounts
§522.00 Expenses 1,490,852.65

Liabllities and Reserves

600.00 Accounts Payable 18.070.61
600.99 Accounts Payable 1.500.00
601.00 Accrued Liabilities 0.03
630.00 Due to Other Funds 816.541.22
630.01 Due to T&A-Payroll 0.00
63002 Due to Gen Fund 15,103 45
632.00 Due State Teachers’ Ret. Sys. 66.312.00
637.00 Due Employees' Retirement Sys 10.525.03

Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 74783124

Grand Totals 1,675,883.65 1,675 881,65

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

Winap Ver 19.02 222192





February 26, 2019

i North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 4
11:20 pm
¢ Budget Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
2110 Teaching 2,371,823 39 105,679.31 2,477.502.70 819,317.96 1,106,522 20 551,662.54
2250 Prg For Sdnts w/Disabil-Med Eigble 413,761.00 0.00 413,761.00 155,032.67 17537593 83,352.40
2253 School Age w/Disabil-July/August 256,561.00 0.00 256,561.00 202,206.13 0.00 54,354.87
2510 Pre-Kindergarten Program 609,588.00 0.00 609,588.00 264,823.10 260,365 37 84,399.53
5511 Dstret Summr Trans for Studnis w/Disabil 49,218.00 0.00 49,218.00 4947279 0.00 -254.79
5541 Contr Summr Trans for Studnls w/Disabil 7.470.00 0.00 7.470.00 0.00 0.00 7,470.00
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 3,708,421.39 105,679.31 3,814,100.70 1,490,852.65 1,542,263.50 78G,984.55

WinCap Ver. 1802222192





February 26, 2019

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist age 4
12:07:57 pm Revenue Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: F SPECIAL AID FUND

Qriginal Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
A19-4289.018 A19 21ST CENTURY-OTHER FEDERA 220.000.00 000 220,000.00 0.00 220.000.00
B19-3289.018 B19 UPK for 3YO 17-18 0.00 000 0.00 18.893.00 18,893.00
C19-3289.018 c19 UPK for 4YO 17-18 534.016.00 0.00 534,016.00 248,270.00 285,746.00
C19-5031.019 Cc19 Interfund Transfers 18-19 0.00 000 0.00 18,738.00 18,738.00
E19-4289.018 E19 MKV BASELINE 17-18 50,000 00 0.00 50,000.00 10,000.00 40,000.00
F19-4289 018 F19 MKV ENHANCED 17-18 20,000.00 000 20,000.00 4,000.00 16,000.00
G19-4289 018 G19 NRE 21ST CCLC ELEM 17-18 1,200,000.00 000 1,200,000.00 240,000.00 960,000.00
119-4256.018 119 Indiv. w/Disab 17-18 395,135.00 0.00 385,139.00 79,027.00 316,112.00
J19-4256.018 J19 Indiv. w/Disab 17-18 18,622.00 0.00 18,622.00 3,724.00 14,898.00
K19-4129.000 K18 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 63,816 00 0.00 63,816.00 000 63,816.00
L19-4129.000 L19 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 50,540 00 000 50,540.00 0.00 50,540.00
M19-4129.000 M19 ESEA-Title IV Safe & Drug 23,720 00 000 23,720.00 4,744 00 18,976.00
N19-4126.000 N19 ESEA-Tille 1, Title It 326.812 00 0.00 326,812.00 65,362.00 261,450.00
019-4289.000 019 Oth Fed- 62,961 00 0.00 62,961.00 17,613.00 45,348.00
P19-3289.100 P19 Miscellaneous State Aid 40,000 00 0.00 40,000.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
Q194289019 Q19 SCT (1819} 150,000 00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
R15-4289.019 R19 MHAT-Sodus-1 13,824 00 0.00 13,824.00 0.00 13,824.00
5194289 019 519 MHAT-Lyons-2 13,824 00 0.00 13,824 00 0.00 13.824.00
SCT-4289.018 SCT SCT (17-18) 000 000 0.00 36.619.61 36,619.61
TL2-4289.018 TL2 Title A 17-18 000 0.00 0.00 -9,159.27 9,159.27
Total SPECIAL AID FUND 3,183,274.00 0.00 3,183,274.00 747,831.34 2,509,693.27 74,250.61

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.
These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver 1902.222192





February 26, 2019 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 4
12:04:24 pm CAPITAL FUND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 01/31/2019
Summary - All Services
GIL Account Description Debits Credits
Assets

200 LY Cash, Capital Fund (BUS) 424173
200 NY Cap Fund NYCLASS 16,134,087.13
20100 Certificate of Deposit 0.00
201 N Chase Money Market Cap Savings 514,457 58
20192 Chase H Capital Project Checki 133,178.49
391.00 Due From Qther Funds 2,007,496.00

Budgetary and Expense Accounts
522.00 Expenses 7,171,093 81

Liabilities and Reserves

600 00 Accounts Payable 168.679.15
600 99 Accounts Payable 0.00
626 00 Bond Anticipation Notes Payabl 16,000,000.00
63001 Due to Debt Service 246,180.50
89900 Other Restricted Fund Balance 9,549,695.09

Grand Totals 25,964,554.74 25,964,554.74

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change,
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year





February 26, 2019

: North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 5
12:11:20 pm
F Budget Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: H CAPITAL FUND

initial Current Year-to-Date Encumbrance Unencumbered
Budget Account Description Appropriation Adjustments  Appropriation  Expenditures Outstanding Balance
1620 OPERATION OF PLANT 100,000 00 1,277,28528 1.377.285.28 6,188,227 80 22.567,76848 -27,378,711.00
2110 FURN_EQ., TXTBOOKS - REG SCHOOL 0.00 1,660,765.24 1,660,765.24 441,227 .82 1,303,006.84 -83,469.42
5510 BUSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 541,638.19 0.00 -541,638.19
Total CAPITAL FUND 100,000.00 2,938,050.52 3,038,050.52 7,171,093.84 23,870,775.32 -28,003,818.61

WinCsp Ver 19.02.22.2192





February 26, 2019 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page &
12:04:24 pm TRUST & AGENCY FUND Trial Balanice for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 01/31/2019
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
20018 Cash, T&A 246,929.88
200LY Cash. T & A (PR) 24,888.10
201LY Cash, T&A (FLEX) 220,892.76
380.01 AR - Retiree Heaith - Auto Deb 225.00
38002 AJR - Retiree Health Insurance 441341
38003 AR - Active LOA-SUB Health - A 5.0
391.00 Pue from Other Funds 72.445.83
Liabilities and Reserves

02001 Employee Health Ins 10,780.95
02002 Retiree Health Ins 43,549 .45
02003 Flex-Medical 4,059.38
02004 Flex-Dependent Care 8.170.00
020.08 HRA-Health Reimbursement Accou 223,146 05
085.05 Library Tax (Rose & Wolcott) 423 27
08507 PHIL WAGER HEALTH FUND 43315
63000 Due To Other Funds 286,896.48

Grand Totals 573,629.36 573,629.36

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

Wintap Ver 190222 2192





February 26, 2019 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 7
e ) PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FND Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 01/31/2019
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assels
201 63 Scholarships 73.931.75
201.90 Chase TE High Yield 3,338 50
23000 Extraclassraom Restricled Cash 110,047.16
23001 Cash, Spec Reserv-Dentl Plan 178,365.71
Liabllities and Reserves

092 01 Henry Award 16,2568.92
0582 02 Mead Award 8,426.77
09203 Marsh Award 19,015 59
092.04 B. Householder HS 13559
092.05 8 Householder M3 722.73
09206 Erna West 147.20
092.07 Galin Hill 25594
09209 Hartley B63.87
092 10 McGinn 2,715.86
092 12 Fox 2B85.45
092.13 Rasbeck 1,170.19
092 14 Wadsworth 631.73
082 16 Brian Young 114 44
09217 Baldridge 7,538 67
09219 Class of 1966 278 53
092.20 Fraser VanDeusen Eng 2380
092 23 P Winter Sportsman Fund 820 96
092.25 HS Milk Mach Scholarship 893.14
092.26 MS Milk Mach Scholarship 1,007 .55
092.27 Snyder 57.60
092 30 Coman 3,270.89
092 31 Kasper Scholarship 306.92
092.32 Bousquin 84545
09233 Sharon Martin Performing Arts 150474
092.34 Evan Parkison Scholarship 375.23
092 .35 Pastor Dan Corretore Scholarsh 8,849.87
092 .36 Terri A Clingerman Scholarshi 601.62
£630.00 Due to Other Funds 5000
688.01 Other Liab-Self Insured Dental 178,365.71
668 02 Extraclassroom Accounts 110,047.16

Grand Totals 365,683.12 365,683.12

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

WinCap Ver 1902222192





February 26, 2019 North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist Page 8
12:04:24 pm DEBT SERVICE Trial Balance for Fiscal Year 2019
Cycle 07
Post Dates From 07/01/2018 To 01/31/2019
G/L Account Description Debits Credits
Assets
20195 Chase High Yield Savings 23,745.94
391.00 Due From Other Funds 246,180.50
Liabilities and Reserves
91500 Assigned Unappropr Fund Balanc 4,732.39
Budgetary and Revenue Accounts
980.00 Revenues 265,194 05
Grand Totals 269,926.44 269,926 44

The reporting period selected for this report includes an accounting cycle that Is not closed and information is therefore subject to change.
No accounting cycles have been closed for this fund in this fiscal year.

Vfrnc.'ip Ver 190222 2192





February 26, 2018

North Rose-Wolcott Central School Dist

Fage 5

jtisipn Revenue Status Report As Of: 01/31/2019
Fiscal Year: 2019
Fund: V DEBT SERVICE

Original Current Anticipated Excess
Revenue Account Subfund Description Estimate Adjustments Estimate Year-to-Date Balance Revenue
2401.000 Interest and Earnings 0.00 0.00 000 12263205 122,632.05
2710.000 Premium on Obligations a.oc 0.00 0.00 142,562 00 142,562.00
Total DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 265,194.05 0.00 265,194.05

Selection Criteria

Criteria Name: Last Run
As Of Date: 01/31/2019
Suppress revenue accounts with no activity
Show special revenue accounts 5997-5999
Sort by: Fund/Revenue Account
Printed by Norma Lewis

* Estimated revenue for Carryover Encumbrances from the prior fiscal year will not be realized.

These are estimates to balance the budget

WinCap Ver 1902222192






RCLEIVED

"+ 7  RECEIVED FEB 1 4 2019 RECEIVEC
JAN 1 @ 2019
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NR-W BUSINESS OFFICE

NR-W BUSINESS OFFICE £)gLp TRIP REQUEST/INSTRUCTIONAL PLAN

INSTRUCTIONS: Refer to Protocol for Requesting Field Trips located on page 4 of this form.

MR- !COlf]jlfS:l WDl vade. Honurs Th

School: Submitted By: ' o %um%hd
NACach v fKnshr

Title of Trip {include class or club): 8+b 6Ytld6 H‘”[]ﬂrs TV( 0 I'D?EO

Destination: NQ\N \{OVK (};"’U

oeprwre P00y 51104 _ (445am. NRW Flemiddg-

{From School) 'pate Time Location
v UNAOY_5]12] A Qoopm.  NRW Bidg.
(Arrival at School) Date 96\ e Tlmf_\(}un i %Ym}h Y M‘I:lc:r:atmn -y [ {

Number of participating staff: L‘I Name(s): AMax Kie HMLKU&_V]%A [ :9
Number of participating students: H: l Are staff substitutes needed? | ,f S ﬁt (IAVI S)YS
*

My oF ous
0 *’m‘u’w n'?e‘r!l?n%erocf—?nﬁsroundl{np lDOO

Will consent forms be secured from all parents/guardians? M:g QS

HS ONLY: Will each student complete a teacher sign off sheet for the classes s/he will be missing? M

What costs are associated with this trip and how will they be paid for?) | m (135'.00 _dédtq

tsfmg,
uts- ¥ 0 . (Orts in ed & wint BIG) e Used 4o ozt coé.t)
Sc,homcmh Hus\ a\ ONRSGIN SFnd( D) BOw-a-Haon (3 SPagieth dunrer
INSTRUCTIONAL OB.I m H‘U-UIK. mﬂut‘e

Be specific — include prerequmtes proficiency level desired, and measurement.

Prprcawé\ha—gawmae OF &5 oralawe, 15 Gr Tefs /s, O Xk or €
———— e e |} 1]
den CroMiC vieY 0S8 iMirect Yo

aaming o thurer thip oducss, Aohaeny -~ madntan prerequusres.
Lach guaer. LGNt prniepal TS Stodg,

ACT IVITIE
Preparation: How will the students be prepared for the trip as an instructional activity?

Migynde \eudd cue infdraved of e Avip and, Q\—ggcqgn'sﬁ_s
) ' L\ A 1 who d——lglm
by alend an infimahn e Niﬂ(l’ﬁ& bo Mo Avip [uycaxpectthors

W M (a1 Fonps “SudeS) ARASVS gt 172 shiuy & month

fur g e '\Y\Q \ \(vc\‘ﬂtc';uea, ﬁ)‘)@vrde Soc.Sr ~Tennerrend Novels.

Revised 7/19/18 — R. Magin Pagelof4

Is bus transportation needed? N Approxima






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP REQUEST/INSTRUCTIONAL PLAN

On trip: What instructional activities will occur on the trip?

D0 My datled A-hwrhy l‘ RLsounse”

Follow-up: Upon return, what activities will occur to enrich the experience and to determine if the
objectives were achieved?

CORRELATION
Name the subject matter area(s) to which the experiences of this trip will correlate; explain in what way
the trip correlates,

See atoched i‘\’\M\’aVlgl ond Hnk +o SU‘OML@_&LSM?JQ
Ond 0alh pyeut

PROVISIONS FOR CONTINUITY OF SCHOOL WORK
What instructional provisions have been made to help participants keep up with other classes that they
will miss?

O hst of W dhudink adlending Mg dip hag Voeen Sheerecd
W Subl do ooncuee all Stuctents allending Mo drip Stay

Lo on Muir wivk. Grokes uil pe pulled fueiny Dwlealed Shudapts wiid
JPHLL 0dl WOOvk, (roy D e MUited oA, CarRplede.,

t specific plans have been mide for the continued instruction of those students who will not
participate in the field trip project?

Student wng witl ae parﬁai.\mk in W Goid
f%r'\wt? Wil (OOROWE  With ey regular ¢ Sthed ule .

(Continued)

Revised 7/19/18 - R. Magin Page 2 of 4





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP REQUEST/INSTRUCTIONAL PLAN

PRINCIPAL'S REMARKS:

Approved /
Cost 579-0 J Pending PO#
To Budget Code A’ Ié

Not Approved

Comments:
Wi Nitezzzre— I|-29.15~
Signature Date
BUSINESS EXECUTIVE ACTION:
Approved / Not Approved
Comments:; AW o eS8 o (LA .L{,‘)TM'}— _#7!60)-(.9 .

Vil i P> a 46[&[13_
Sﬁnature Date

SUPERINTENDENT’'S REMARKS:

Approved Not Approved

Comments:

Signature Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION: {If required)

Date of Board Resolution

Approved Not Approved

Revised 7/19/18 — R. Magin Page3of 4





Protocol for Requesting Field Trips

» Effective July 10, 2018, all field trip requests must be made using the Revised 7/9/18
version of the NORTH ROSE — WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT FIELD TRIP
REQUEST/INSTRUCTIONAL PLAN form.

¢ The following information is to be completed by the staff member:

o Complete pages 1 and 2 of the field trip request form.
o Complete any appropriate funding forms.
* If the request is to be funded through Arts in Education {AIE), attach a
completed Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES ARTS-IN-EDUCATION PROGRAMS
Request for Visiting Artists/Experts/Field Trips form.
* Ifthe request is to be funded through normal budget appropriations,
attach a requisition form so that a purchase order may be created.
o Complete a School Transportation Request form, if appropriate.
o Submit all completed paperwork, together, to your principal or appropriate
administrator so that it is received:
* Field trips requiring AIE funding — a minimum of eight weeks prior to the
date of the trip
® All other trips — a minimum of four weeks prior to the date of the trip
* The following information is to be completed by the administrator;
o Field trip request form ~ Principal’s Remarks section - all sections completed
o School Transportation Request form (if applicable}- Signature and date
© AIE form (if applicable) — Signature next to the name of the building contact
o Pending purchase order (if applicable} with signature
o Submit all completed paperwork, together, to the Assistant Superintendent for
Business and Operations so that it is received:
* Field trips requiring AIE funding — a minimum of six weeks prior to the
date of the trip
= All other trips — a minimum of two weeks prior to the date of the trip

Please note that any submissions made without all supporting paperwork completed, in its
entirety, will be returned. This will delay the process and may result in missing the timelines
outlined above. Requests not complying with identified timelines will not be approved.

* Requests received in the business office within required timeline:

1. School Transportation Request will be sent to the transportation department to
verify availability of bus and driver {if applicable).

2. Once transportation availability has been verified and the form has been
returned to the business office, the Assistant Superintendent for Business and
Operations will review all paperwork and approve, or disapprove, as appropriate.

3. Copies of requests, with approval or disapproval, will be returned to the
appropriate building and the transportation department {if applicable).

Revised 7/19/18 — R. Magin Page 4 of 4






NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
WOLCOTT, NEW YORK

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT

For Year Ended June 30, 2018

Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.

Certified Public Accountants



jnobles

cover-wager





CONTENTS

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on
Internal Control Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs





RAYMOND F. WAGER, CPA, P.C.

Certified Public Accountamnts

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance;
and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect
on each of the District’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The North Rose-Wolcott Central
School District, New York’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
District, New York’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

100 Chestnut Street | Suite 1200 | Rochester, MY 14604 | P 585.423,1860 | F 585,423,5066 | mengelmetzgerbarr.com

Additional Offices: Elmira, NY « Canandaigua, NY - Hornell, NY « A Division of Mengel Matzger Barr & Co, LLP

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE



jnobles

letterhead-wager





We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
District, New York’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York complied, in all material respects,
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the North Rose-Wolcott Central School
District, New York’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions,
to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE




jnobles

second





Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregated
remaining fund information of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District, New York’s basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated
September 25, 2018, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted
for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements

as a whole.
Nagmend # hig=e. a2,

Rochester, New York
January 12, 2019

WE VALUE YOUR FUTURE




jnobles

second





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Pass-Through
Grantor / Pass - Through Agency CFDA Grantor Agency Pass Through Total
Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number Number to Subrecipients Expenditures

U.S. Department of Education:
Indirect Programs:
Passed Through NYS Education Department -
Special Education Cluster IDEA -
Special Education - Grants to

States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 N/A 0032-18-1040 $ - $ 383,553
Special Education - Preschool
Grants (IDEA Preschool) 84.173 N/A 0033-18-1040 - 20,933
Total Special Education Cluster IDEA $ - $ 404,486
Title 1A - Supporting Effective
Instruction State Grant 84.367 N/A 0147-18-3590 - 45,513
Title 1A - English Language
Acquisition State Grants 84.365 N/A 0152-17-3590 - 19,840
21st Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 N/A 0187-18-7093 715,000 1,200,000
McKinney-Vento Education for
Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 N/A 0212-18-3018 - 50,001
McKinney-Vento Education for
Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 N/A 0212-18-3064 - 20,000
Title I - School Improvement 84.010 N/A 0011-17-2116 - 91,527
Title I - School Improvement 84.010 N/A 0011-18-2116 - 56,116
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies  84.010 N/A 0021-18-3590 - 317,726
Passed Through Lyons Central School District -
21st Century Community Learning Centers 84.287 N/A N/A - 190,000
Title 1B - Math and Science Partnerships 84.366 N/A N/A - 38,745
School Climate Transformation Grant 84.184 N/A N/A - 95,670
Total Indirect Programs $ 715,000 $ 2,529,624
Total U.S. Department of Education $ 715,000 $ 2,529,624
U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Indirect Programs:
Passed Through NYS Education Department -
Child Nutrition Cluster -
National School Lunch Program 10.555 N/A 011701 $ - $ 326,006
National School Lunch Program-Non-Cash
Assistance (Commaodities) 10.555 N/A 011701 - 47,512
National School Snack Program 10.555 N/A 011701 - 29,287
Summer Food Service Program for Children  10.559 N/A 011701 - 31,706
School Breakfast Program 10.553 N/A 011701 - 113,327
Total Child Nutrition Cluster $ - $ 547,838
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture $ - $ 547,838
TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 715,000 $ 3,077,462

* Major Programs





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

June 30, 2018

1. Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the schedule) includes the federal award
activity of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York (the District) under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2018. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirement’s, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position or
changes in net position.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the GAAP basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of
expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts shown on the schedule
represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior
years.

3. Indirect Costs:
The District has elected to not use the 10 percent de minimus indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform

Guidance. Indirect costs are included in the reported expenditures to the extent they are included in the federal
financial reports used as the source for the data presented.

4, Matching Costs

Matching costs, i.e., the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s share of certain program costs, are
not included in the reported expenditures.

5. Non-Monetary Federal Program

The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District is the recipient of a federal financial award program that
does not result in cash receipts or disbursements termed a ‘“non-monetary program”. This program Surplus Food
Distribution (CFDA Number 10.555), and the fair market value of the food commodities received during the fiscal
year is presented in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and was considered in the
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s single audit.





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2018
I.  Summary of the Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

a) Type of auditor’s report issued Unmaodified.
b) Internal control over financial reporting

1. Material weaknesses identified No.

2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified No.
¢) Noncompliance material to financial statements noted No.

Federal Awards

a) Internal control over major programs

1. Material weaknesses identified No.
2. Significant deficiency(ies) identified No.
b) Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs Unmaodified.

c) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR Section 200.516(a) No.

d) Identification of major programs

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.287 215t Century Community Learning Centers
e) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B
programs $750,000.
f)  Auditee qualifies as low-risk auditee Yes.

Il. Financial Statement Findings

There were no current year findings and there were no prior year findings.

Il. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no current year findings or questioned costs and there were no prior year findings or questioned costs.






2018 5640
1of2

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: SMOKING/TOBACCO USE
Sehool Grounds

Fobaeco-use-will-not-be-permitied-and-ne-persen-will-The use of tobacco products is prohibited on
school grounds. Smoking and vaping are prohibited on school grounds efand within 100 feet of the
entrances, exits, or outdoor areas of any publie—orprivate-elementary-orseeondaryof the District's
schools. Hewever -this-dees-neot-apply-te-smeking-in-aresidence-or-within-the-real-property-beundary
lines-of residential-real-preperty- In addition, the use of tobacco products, smoking, and vaping are
prohibited at any school-sponsored event or activity that occurs off school grounds, including those
taking place in another state.

For purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:

a)  Tobacco “seheel products means one or more cigarettes or cigars, bidis, chewing tobacco,
powdered tobacco, nicotine water, or any other tobacco products.

b) Smoking means the burning of a lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any other matter or
substance containing tobacco.

c)  Vaping means the use of an electronic cigarette,

d)  Electronic cigarette (or e-cigarette) means an elctronic device delivering vapor inhaled by an
individual user, and includes any refill, cartridge, and any other component of such a device.

€)  School grounds™ means any building, structure, and surrounding outdoor grounds, including
entrances or exits, contained within the District's preschool, nursery school, elementary, or
secondary school's legally defined property boundaries as registered in the County Clerk's

Office;-as-wel-as-all-Distret-vehieles—ineluding, as well as any vehicles used to transport
children or school personnel.

s This policy does not apply to smoking or vaping in a residence, or
within the real property boundary lines of residential real property.

——Uise-of-electronic-eigarettes-or-e-eigareties—and-any-refill; eartridgesand any-other component-of
Wm—ﬁg&w&eﬁw*rgﬂfeﬁ&{eeﬁe%ﬁfkﬁﬂwnﬁ%@aww sroundsoria Diste

I I ... e = L L . 5 - = -- .
siitekdfe-cessation-products: are also prolubited:

Off-School-Grounds





Peosting/Public Notification of Policy

In-comphanee-with-the New-York-State-Clean-lndoorAir-Aet+The District will prominently post
1&5%@?&%&&9&&@&%51 gns prohibiting aﬂ—fean&eﬁebaceaqmaé&e{ﬁﬁ—&%ﬂ—hﬁ%&mgs
-lecatiens; mﬂ—mﬂ—w?p%%d—eeﬁ—uﬁeﬂ—fequeﬁ—fe—&w—euﬂe&t -oF-prospect
employeesmoking and vaping on school grounds in accordance with applicable law. The District will
also designate a school official to tell inform individuals whe-smekefound smoking or vaping in a non-
smoking area that they are in violation of the MewYeork State Publie Health-Law—Edueation-Law—the
federal Pro-Children-Aet-of 1994 law and District policy.

The District will alse-ensure-thatcommunicate this policy is—eommunieated to staff, students,
parents/guardians, volunteers, and-visitors, as- éﬂﬁfﬁﬂd—&ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁ-&tﬁ—fﬂ—ﬂféﬂf—%ﬁ—&ﬁ&ﬁi—ﬂu—ﬁﬂmﬁ—m
contractors, and outside groups through means such as the District's
eﬂvifeﬂmeatCodc of Conduct, student handbooks, newsletters, announcements, facilities use
forms/agreements, and/or the prominent display of this policy in appropriate locations.

Prohibition of Tobacco Promotional Items/Tobacco Advertising
Tobacco promotional items (e.g., brand names, logos, and other identifiers) are prohibited:

(Continued)





2018 5640
20f2

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: SMOKING/TOBACCO USE (Cont'd.)
a)  On school grounds;
b)  Inseheelany district vehicles used to transport students or school personnel,

¢)  Atschool-sponsored events or activities, including those that take place off school premises
andgrounds, including in another state or country;

d) Inschool publications;

e)  On clothing, shoes, accessories, gear, and school supplies in accordance with the District's
Code of Conduct and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

This prohibition of tobacco promotional items will be enforced in accordance with the District's
Code of Conduct and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

Iﬂ—addiaﬁﬁ—mhae-ee—meﬁﬁmg—lﬁlm prohibited et sehool spensored-publicationsand at all
sehool-speasered—evenis: The District will request, whenever possible, tobacco free editions of
periodical publications for school libraries and classroom use.

SuteandPrup-tree Selivols and CommunitiesA4et 20086 & 10wl seq

Pm—t—hﬂd;ea—&e{—a#—'l%-i— 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, 7971-7974, HE1-H84; as-amended-by-the Every-Student
Sueeeeds-Act bR Aod 2015

Education Law §4 409,280 L13-and-3020-5

Public Health Law Astieled3-E-Arielet3-15 §§ 1399-aat433n, 1399-0, 1399-p and 1399-aa

8 NYCRR §§ 155.5, 156.3

NOTE:  Refer also to Policies #3280 -- Use of School Facilities, Materials and Equipment
A0 —Codeof Conduct
#7320 -- Alcohol, Tobacco, Drugs, and Other Substances
%@—&af&y{eﬁdﬁimw—%ﬁmﬁmem
#8240 -- Instruction in Certain Subjects
District Code of Conduct

Adoption Date





2

Policy No.: 6121
Page | of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL

PURPOSE AND APPLICATION

The District is committed to maintaining a workplace free from sex-based discrimination
and sexual harassment, including sexual violence and intimidation. Sexual harassment is
a form of workplace discrimination. All employees are required to work in a manner that
prevents sexual harassment in the workplace.

This Policy is one component of the District’s commitment to a discrimination-free work
environment. Sexual harassment is against the law and all employees have a legal right to
a warkplace free from sexual harassment and employees are urged to report sexual
harassment by filing a complaint internally with the District. Employces can also file a
complaint with a govemment agency or in court under federal, state or local
antidiscrimination laws,

This District policy applies to all employees, applicanis for employment, interns, whether
paid or unpaid, contractors and persons conducting business, regardless of immigration
status, with the District. In the remainder of this document, the term “employees” refers
to this collective group. A non-employee is someone who is (or is employed by) a
contractor, subcontractor, vendor, consultant, or anyone providing services in the
workplace. Protected non-employees include persons commonly referred to as
independent contractors, “gig" workers and temporary workers. Also included are
persons providing equipment repair, cleaning services or any other services provided
pursuant to a contract with the employer.

Scxual harassment will not be tolerated. Any employee or individual covered by this
policy who engages in sexual harassment or retaliation will be subject to remedial and/or
disciplinary action (e.g., counseling, suspension, termination). All complaints will be
handled in a manner consistent with the District’s policies, procedures, and/or regulations
regarding the investigation of discrimination and harassment complaints, including Policy
No.: 3420 - Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District.

Retaliation Prohibition: No person covered by this Policy shall be subject to adverse
action because the employee reports an incident of sexual harassment, provides
information, or otherwise assists in any investigation of a sexual harassment complaint,
The District will not tolerate such retaliation against anyone who, in good faith, reports or
provides information about suspected sexual harassment. Any employee of the District
who retaliates against anyone involved in a sexual harassment investigation will be
subjected to disciplinary action, up to and including termination. A!l employees, paid or
unpaid intems, or non-employees working in the workplace who believe they have been
subject to such retaliation should inform a supervisor, manager, or with the District’s
Civil Rights Compliance Officer (CRCO). In the event that the CRCO is the alleged
offender, the report will be directed to another CRCO, if the District has designated an
additional individual to serve in that capacity, or to the Superintendent.





10.

1.

Policy No.: 6121
Page 2 of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL

Additional information regarding the District’s discrimination and harassment complaint
and grievance procedures, including, but not limited to, the designation of the CRCO,
knowingly making false accusations, and possible corrective actions can be found in
Policy No.: 3420 -- Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the District.

All employees, paid or unpaid interns or non-cmployees who believe they have been a
target of such retaliation may also seek relief in other available forums, as explained
below in the section on Legal Protections.

Sexual harassment is offensive, is a violation of our policies, is unlawful, and may
subject the District to liability for harm to targets of sexual harassment. Harassers may
also be individually subject to liability. Employees of every level who engage in sexual
harassment, including managers and supervisors who engage in sexual harassment or
who allow such behavior to continue, will be penalized for such misconduct.

The District will conduct a prompt and thorough investigation that ensures due process
for all parties, whenever management receives a complaint about sexual harassment, or
otherwise knows of possible sexual harassment occurring. The District will keep the
investigation confidential to the extent possible. Effective corrective action will be taken
whenever sexual harassment is found to have occurred. All employees, including
managers and supervisors, are required o cooperate with any intcrnal investigation of
sexual harassment.

All employees are encouraged to report any harassment or behaviors that violate this
policy. The District will provide all employees 2 complaint form for employees to report
harassment and file complaints.

Managers and supervisors are required to report any complaint that they receive, or any
harassment that they obscrve or become aware of, to the District's Civil Rights
Compliance Officer (CRCO). In the event that the CRCO is the alleged offender, the
report will be directed to another CRCO, if the District has designated an additional
individual to serve in that capacity, or to the Superintendent.

This policy applies to all employees, paid or unpaid interns, and non-employees and all
must follow and uphold this policy. This policy must be provided to all employees and
should be posted prominently in all work locations to the extent practicable (for cxample,
in a main office, not an offsite work location) and be provided to employees upon hiring.

WHAT IS “SEXUAL HARASSMENT”?

Sexual harassment is a form of sex discrimination and is unlawful under federal, state,
and (where applicable) local law. Sexual harassment includes harassment on the basis of
sex, sexual orientation, self-identified or perceived sex, gender expression, gender
identity and the status of being transgender,





ha

Policy No.: 6121
Page 3 of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL

Sexual harassment includes unwelcome conduct which is either of a sexual nature, or
which is directed at an individual because of that individual’s sex when:

a. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an
individual’s work performance or creating an intimidating, hoslile or offensive
work environment, even if the reporting individual is not the intended target of the
sexual harassment;

b. Such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of
employment; or

c. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as the basis for employment
decisions affecting an individual’s employment.

A sexually harassing hostile work environment includes, but is not limited to, words,
signs, jokes, pranks, intimidation or physical violence which are of a sexual nature, or
which are directed at an individual because of that individual’s sex. Sexual harassment
also consists of any unwanted verbal or physical advances, sexually explicit derogatory
statemnents or sexually discriminatory remarks made by someone which are offensive or
objectionable to the recipient, which cause the recipient discomfort or humiliation, which
interfere with the recipient’s job performance.

Sexual harassment also occurs when a person in authority tries to trade job benefits for
sexual favors. This can include hiring, promotion, continued employment or any other
terms, conditions or privileges of employment. This is also called “quid pro quo™
harassment.

Any employec who feels harassed should report so that any violation of this policy can be
corrected promptly. Any harassing conduct, even a single incident, can be addressed
under this policy.

EXAMPLES OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The following describes some of the types of acts that may be unlawful sexual
harassment and that are strictly prohibited:

a. Physical acts of a sexual nature, such as:

i.  Touching, pinching, patting, kissing, hugging, grabbing, brushing against
another employee’s body or poking another employee's body:;

ii.  Rape, sexual battery, molestation or attempts to commit these assaults.

b. Unwanted sexual advances or propositions, such as:





Policy No.: 6121
Paged of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL

i.  Requests for sexual favors accompanied by implied or overt threats
conceming the target’s job performance evaluation, a promotion or other job
benefits or detriments;

ii.  Subtle or obvious pressurc for unwelcome sexual activities.

c. Sexually oriented gestures, noises, remarks or jokes, or comments about a person’s
sexuality or sexual experience, which create a hostile work environment.

d. Sex stereotyping occurs when conduct or personality traits are considered
inappropriate simply because they may not conform to other people's ideas or
perceptions about how individuals of a particular sex should act or look.

e. Sexual or discriminatory displays or publications anywhere in the workplace, such as
displaying pictures, posters, calendars, graffiti, objects, promotional material, reading
materials or other materials that are sexually demeaning or pomographic. This
includes such sexual displays on waorkplace computers or cell phones and sharing
such displays while in the workplace.

f. Hostile actions taken against an individual because of that individual’s sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity and the status of being transgender, such as:

i.  Interfering with, destroying or damaging a person’s workstation, tools or
equipment, or otherwise interfering with the individual’s ability to perform the
job;

il.  Sabotaging an individual's work;
ii.  Bullying, yelling, name-calling.

Sexual harassment can occur between any individuals, regardless of their sex or gender.
New York Law protects employees, paid or unpaid interns, and non-employees, including
independent contractors, and those employed by companies contracting to provide
services in the workplace. Harassers can be a superior, a subordinate, a coworker or
anyone in the workplace including an independent contractor, contract worker, vendor,
client, customer or visitor.

Unlawful sexual harassment is not limited to the physical workplace itself, It can occur
while employees are traveling for business or al employer sponsored events or parties.
Calls, texts, emails, and social media usage by employees can constitute unlawfi)
workplace harassment, even if they occur away from the workplace premises, on personal
devices or during non-work hours.





(2%}

!\J

Policy No.: 6121
Page 5 of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL
RETALIATION

Unlawful retaliation can be any action that could discourage a worker from coming
forward to make or support a sexual harassment claim. Adverse action need not be job-
related or occur in the workplace to constitute unlawful retaliation (c.g., threats of
physical violence outside of work hours).

Such retaliation is unlawful under federal, state, and (where applicable) local law. The
New York State Human Rights Law protects any individual who has engaged in
“protected activity.” Protecled activity occurs when a person has:

a. made a complaint of sexual harassment, ¢ither internally or with any anti-
discrimination agency;

b. testified or assisted in a proceeding involving sexual harassment under the Human
Rights Law or other anti-discrimination law;

c. opposed sexual harassment by making a verbal or informal complaint to management,
or by simply informing a supervisor or manager of harassment; reported that another
employee has been sexually harassed; or

d. encouraged a fellow employee to report harassment.

Even if the alleged harassment does not turn out to rise to the level of a violation of law,
the individual is protected from retaliation if the person had a good faith belief that the
practices were unlawful. However, the retaliation provision is not intended to protect
persons making intentionally false charges of harassment.

REPORTING SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Preventing sexual harassment is everyone’s responsibility. The District cannot prevent or
remedy sexual harassment unless it knows about it. Any employee, paid or unpaid intern
or non-employee who has been subjected to behavior that may constitute sexual
harassment is encouraged to report such behavior to a supervisor, manager or CRCO.
Anyone who witnesses or becomes aware of potential instances of sexual harassment
should report such behavior to a supervisor, manager or CRCO.

Reports of sexual harassment may be made verbally or in writing. A form for submission
of a written complaint is attached to this Policy, and all employees are encouraged to use
this complaint form. Employees who are reporting sexual harassment on behalf of other
employees should use the complaint form and note that it is on another employee’s
behalf.





10.

Policy No.: 6121
Page 6 of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL

Employees, paid or unpaid interns or non-employees who believe they have been a target
of sexual harassment may also seek assistance in other available forums, as explained
below in the section on Legal Protections.

Supervisory Responsibilities

All supervisors and managers who receive a complaint or information about suspected
sexual harassment, observe what may be sexually harassing behavior or for any reason
suspect that sexual harassment is occurring, arc required to report such suspected sexual
harassment to CRCO.

In addition to being subject to discipline if they engaged in sexually harassing conduct
themselves, supervisors and managers will be subject to discipline for failing to report
suspected sexual harassment or otherwise knowingly allowing sexual harassment to
continue.

Supervisors and managers will also be subject to discipline for engaging in any
retaliation.

Complaint and Investigation of Sexual Harassment

All complaints or information about sexual harassment will be investigated, whether that
information was reported in verbal or written form. Investigations will be conducted in a
timely manner, and will be confidential to the extent possible.

An investigation of any complaint, information or knowledge of suspccted sexual
harassment will be prompt and thorough, commenced immediatcly and completed as
soon as possible. The investigation will be kept confidential to the extent possible. All
persons involved, including complainants, witnesses and alleged harassers will be
accorded due process, as outlined below, to protect their rights to a fair and impartial
investigation.

Any employee may be required to cooperate as needed in an investigation of suspected
sexual harassment. The District will not tolerate retaliation against employees who file
complaints, support another’s complaint or participate in an investigation regarding a
violation of this policy.

While the process may vary from case to case, investigations should be done in
accordance with the following steps:

a. Upon receipt of complaint, CRCO will conduct an immediate review of the
allegations, and take any interim actions (e.g., instructing the respondent to refrain
from communications with the complainant), as appropriate. If complaint is verbal,





13.

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

Policy Ne.: 6121
Page 8 of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL

is not required to file a complaint with a governmental agency, you may seek the legal
advice of an attorney.

In addition to those outlined below, employees in certain industries may have additional
legal protections.

State Human Rights Law (HRL)

The Human Rights Law (HRL), codified as N.Y. Executive Law, art. 15, § 290 et seq.,
applies to all employers in New York State with regard to sexual harassment, and
protects employees, paid or unpaid intems and non-employecs, regardless of immigration
status. A complaint alleging violation of the Human Rights Law may be filed either with
the Division of Human Rights (DHR) or in New York State Supreme Court.

Complaints with DHR may be filed any time within one year of the harassment. If an
individual did not file at DHR, they can sue directly in state court under the HRL, within
three years of the alleged sexual harassment. An individual may not file with DHR if they
have already filed a HRL complaint in state court.

Complaining internally to the District does not extend your time to file with DHR or in
court. The one year or three years is counted from date of the most recent incident of
harassment.

You do not need an attorney to file a complaint with DHR, and there is no cost to file
with DHR.

DHR will investigate your complaint and detennine whether there is probable cause to
beligve that sexual harassment has occurred. Probable cause cases are forwarded to a
public hearing before an administrative law judge. If sexual harassment is found after a
hearing, DHR has the power to award relief, which varies but may include requiring your
employer to take action to stop the harassment, or redress the damage caused, including
paying of monetary damages, attorney’s fees and civil fines.

DHR’s main office contact information is: NYS Division of Human Rights, One
Fordham Plaza, Fourth Floor, Bronx, New York 10438. You may call (718) 741-8400 or
visit; www.dhr.nv.cov.

Contact DHR at (888) 392-3644 or visit dhr.ny.gov/complaint for more information

about filing a complaint. The website has a complaint form that can be downloaded, filled
out, notarized and mailed to DHR. The website also contains contact information for
DHR’s regional offices across New York State.





[C8]
]

Policy No.: 6121
Page 9 of 9

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL
Civil Rights Act of 1964

The United States Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) enforces federal
anti-discrimination laws, including Title VII of the 1964 federal Civil Rights Act
(codified as 42 U.S.C. § 2000¢ et seq.). An individual can file a complaint with the
EEOC anytime within 300 days from the harassment. There is no cost to file a complaint
with the EEOC. The EEOC will investigate the complaint, and determine whether there is
reasonable cause to believe that discrimination has occurred, at which point the EEOC
will issue a Right to Sue letter permitting the individual to file a complaint in federal
court.

The EEQC does not hold hearings or award relief, but may take other action including
pursuing cases in federal court on behalf of complaining parties. Federal courts may
award remedies if discrimination is found to have occurred. In general, private employers
must have at least |5 employees to come within the jurisdiction of the EEQC.

An employee alleging discrimination at work can file a “Charge of Discrimination.” The
EEOC has district, area, and field offices where complaints can be filed. Contact the
EEGC by calling 1-800-669-4000 (TTY: 1-800-669-6820), visiting their website at
wwiw.eeoc.gov or via email at info@ecoc.gov.

If an individual filed an administrative complaint with DHR, DHR will file the complaint
with the EEOC to preserve the right to proceed in federal court.

Contact the Local Police Department

If the harassment involves unwanted physical touching, coerced physical confinement or
coerced sex acts, the conduct may constitute a crime. Contact the local police department.

Legal Ref: Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 USC §1981(a); 29 CFR §1604.11(a); Civil Service
Law §75-B; Labor Law §§209-g, 296-d; Gen Obligations §5-336; CPLR §§5003-b, 7515;
Finance §139-1; Public Officer §17-a; Executive Law §§296, 297; Title VII of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, 42 USC §2000¢ et seq., Title IX of the Education Amendments of ] 972,20 USC
§1681 el seq.; and 34 CFR §100 et seq.

Adopted: 1992
Revised: 1/9/07; 10/28/08; 1/9/18; 11/__ /18





2019 6121F
1of3
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMPLAINT FORM FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE WORKPLACE

If you believe that you have been subjected to sexual harassment, you are encouraged to complete this
form and submit it to the Civil Rights Compliance Officer (CRCQ). You will not be retaliated against
for filing a complaint. Questions regarding the completion or submission of this form can be directed to
the District's CRCO or a trusted staff member with whom you feel comfortable.

If you are more comfortable reporting verbally or in another manner, the person to whom you report the
sexual harassment should complete this form, provide you with a copy and follow its sexual harassment
prevention policy by investigating the claims as outlined at the end of this form.

For additional resources, visit: ny.gov/programs/combating-sexual-harassment-workplace

COMPLAINANT INFORMATION

Name:

Work Address: Work Phone;

Job Title: Email:

Selected Preferred Communication Method: [ 1Email [ ]Phone [ ]In person

SUPERVISORY INFORMATION

Immediate Supervisor's Name:

Title:

Work Phone: Work Address:

COMPLAINT INFORMATION
1) Your complaint of Sexual Harassment is made about:

Name: Title:

Work Address: Work Phone:

Relationship to you: [ ] Supervisor [ ]Subordinate [ ] Co-Worker [ ] Other

(Continued)





2019 6121F
20f3
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMPLAINT FORM FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE WORKPLACE (Cont'd.)

2)  Please describe what happened and how it is affecting you and your work. Please use additional
sheets of paper if necessary and attach any relevant documents or evidence.

3) Date(s) sexual harassment occurred:

Is the sexual harassment continuing? [ ]Yes [ ]No

4) Please list the name and contact information of any witnesses or individuals who may have
information related to your complaint:

The last question is optional, but may help the investigation.

5) Have you previously complained or provided information (verbal or written) about related
incidents? If yes, when and to whom did you complain or provide information?

If you have retained legal counsel and would like us to work with them, please provide their contact
information.

Signature: Date:

Instructions for the District

After receiving a complaint about alleged sexual harassment, follow the District's sexual
harassment prevention policies and procedures.

(Continued)





2019 6121F
3of3
SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMPLAINT FORM FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT IN THE WORKPLACE (Cont'd.)
Generally, an investigation involves:
1)  Speaking with the employee;
2)  Speaking with the alleged harasser;
3) Interviewing witnesses; and

4)  Collecting and reviewing any related documents.

While the process may vary from case to case, all allegations should be investigated promptly and
resolved as quickly as possible. The investigation should be kept confidential to the extent possible.

Document the findings of the investigation and basis for the District's decision along with any
corrective actions taken and notify the complainant and the individual(s) against whom the complaint
was made. Fhis-nay-be-dene-via-email-Notification of the findings will be done in an appropriate and
documented manner.





2018 6220

Persennel

SUBJECT: TEMPORARY PERSONNEL

The District's needs sometimes require temporary appointments. The terms of these appointments
will be defined by the Board on a case-by-case basis.

Student Teachers

The District will cooperate with teacher training institutions in the placement of student teachers
to provide beginning teachers with the best possible student teaching experience.

Schools are required to allow student teachers to videotape themselves providing instruction in a
classroom to meet part of their performance assessment requirements for teaching certification. The
video must remain confidential, is a confidential record of the New York State Education Department
(SED), and is not subject to viewing or disclosure to an individual or entity other than the student teacher
applicant and relevant SED personnel.

Stud S : iabili

Substitute Teachers

‘ﬂ%ﬁﬂiﬂ%&—%ﬂﬂﬁgﬂﬂﬂe&dﬂﬂ&l‘ e i i

The Superintendent will employ appropriately qualified substitute teachers. A substitute teacher is
employed in the place of a regularly appointed teacher who is absent, but is expected to return.

The Board will annually establish the rate of pay for per diem substitute teachers.
the absence ol a-regularteacher s recopnized that-fully-certified personswill netalways beavatlable
foremploymentassubstitite teachers:






New York State recognizes the following three categories of substitute teachers:

a)

b)

c)

Substitutes with valid NYS teaching certificates or certificates of qualification. A substitute
teacher in this category may be employed in any capacity, for any number of days, in any
number of school districts. However, if employed for more than 40 days by a school district
in any given school year, the substitute teacher must be employed in the area for which they
are certified.

Substitutes without a valid NYS certificate. but who are completing collegiate study toward
NYS certification at the rate of not less than six semester hours per vear. A substitute teacher
in this category may be employed in any capacity, for any number of days, in any number of
school districts. However, if employed for more than 40 days by a school district in any given
school year, the substitute teacher must be employed in the area for which they are seeking
certification.

Substitutes without a NYS valid certificate_and who are not working towards NYS
certification. A substitute teacher in this category may be employed in any capacity, but is
limited to 40 days in one school district in any school year.






Education Law § 3023
8 NYCRR §§ 80-1.5 and 80-5.4

Adoption Date





SUBJECT: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE

The District recognizes the importance of educational stability for students in foster care and will

collaborate, as appropriate, with the State Education Department (SED) and the local Depariment of
Sacial Services (LDSS) to ensure that students in foster care have the same opportunity to achieve at
the high-levels as their peers. For purposes of this policy, LDSS also refers to the local Social Services
District or the local child welfare agency.

Definitions

a)

b)

d)

Child or youth in foster care ("student in foster care”) means a child who is in the care and
custody or custody and guardianship of a local Commissioner of Social Services or the
Commissioner of the Office of Children and Family Services.

Feeder school means:

. A preschool whose students are entitled to attend a specified elementary school or group of
elementary schools upon completion of that preschool;

2. A school whose students are entitled to attend a specified elementary, middle, intermediate,
or high school or group of specified elementary, middle, intermediate, or high schools upon
completion of the terminal grade of such school; or

3. Aschool that sends its students to a receiving school in a neighboring school district pursuant
to applicable laws and regulations.

Foster care means 24-hour substitute care for children placed away from their parents or guardians
and for whom the state or tribal child welfare agency has placement and care responsibility. This
includes, but is not limited to, placements in foster family homes, foster homes of relatives, group
homes, emergency shelters, residential facilities, child care institutions, and pre-adoptive homes.
A child is in foster care regardless of whether the foster care facility is licensed and payments are
made by the state, tribal or local agency for the care of the child, whether adoption subsidy
payments are being made prior to the finalization of an adoption, or whether there is federal
matching of any payments that are made.

Preschool means a publicly funded prekindergarten program administered by SED or a local

educational agency or a Head Start program administered by a local educational agency and/or

services under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) administered by a local

educational agency.

Receiving school means:

1. A school that enrolls students from a specified or group of preschools, elementary schools,
middle schools, intermediate schools, or high schools; or

(Continued)





SUBJECT: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE (Cont'd.)

g

h)

2. A school that enrolls students from a feeder school in a neighboring local educational agency
pursuant to applicable laws and regulations.

School district of origin means the school district within New York State in which the child or
youth in foster care was attending a public school or preschool on a tuition-free basis or was
entitled to atiend at the time of placement into foster care when the Social Services District or the
Office of Children and Family Services assumed care and custody or custody and guardianship of
such child or youth, which is different from the school district of residence.

School district of residence means the public school district within New York State in which the
foster care placement is located, which is different from the school district of origin.

School of origin means a public school that a child or youth attended at the time of placement into
foster care, or the school in which the child or youth was last enrolled, including a preschool or a
charter schaol. For a child or youth in foster care who completes the final grade level served by
the school of origin, the term school of origin will include the designated receiving school at the
next grade level for all feeder schools. Where the child is eligible to attend school in the school
district of origin because the child was placed in foster care after such child is eligible to apply,
register, or enroll in the public preschool or kindergarten or the child is living with a school-age
sibling who attends school in the school district of origin, the school of origin will include any
public school or preschool in which such child would have been entitled or cligible to attend based
on such child's last residence before the circumstances arose which caused such child to be placed
in foster care.

District Foster Care Liaison

The District will designate an appropriate staff person to act as the District's point of contact for

students in foster care (i.e., the “Foster Care Liaison"). The Foster Care Liaison will not be the same
staff person as the McKinney-Vento Liaison unless the McKinney-Vento Liaison has sufficient ability
to carry out the responsibilities of both roles.

The Foster Care Liaison will work colleboratively with representatives from the LDSS.
The District will ensure that the name and contact information for the Foster Care Liaison are:
a} Submitted to SED;

b)  Provided, in writing, to the point of contact for any LDSS known by the District to have
students in its custody; and

c) Posted on the District website.

(Continued)





SUBJECT: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE (Cont'd.)

Designation of School District and School

The LDSS, in consultation with the appropriate local educational agency or agencies, will
determine whether placement in the school district of origin or the school district of residence is in the
best interest of a student in foster care. Provided that the District is an appropriate local educational
agency, the District will work with the LDSS to make the best interest determination as quickly as
possible in order to prevent educational discontinuity for the student. If the student has an Individualized
Education Program (IEP), a Section 504 plan, or is an English language learner, relevant school staff
may be consulted during the best interest determination process.

To the extent feasible and appropriate, the student should remain in his or her school of origin
while the best interest determination is being made.

Subject to a best interest determination, a student in foster care is entitled to attend the school of
origin or any school that children and youth who live in the attendance area in which the foster care
placement is located are eligible to attend, including a preschool, for the duration of the student's
placement in foster care and until the end of the school year in which he or she is no longer in foster
care, and for one additional year if that year constitutes the student's terminal year in that building.

Where the school district of origin or school of origin that a student was attending on a tuition-free
basis, or was entitled to attend when the student entered foster care is located, in New York State and
the student's foster care placement is located in a contiguous state, the student is entitled to attend his or
her schaol of origin or any school that children and youth who live in the attendance area in which the
foster care placement is located are eligible to attend, including a preschoal, subject to a best interest
determination, for the duration of the student's placement in foster care and until the end of the school
year in which he or she is no longer in foster care, and for one additional year if that year constitutes the
student's terminal year in such building.

Responsibilities When Designated as the School District of Attendance

If the District is designated as the school district of attendance for a student in foster care, the
District will immediately:

a}  Enroll the student in foster care, even if the student is unable to produce records which are
normally required for enrollment, such as previous academic records, records of
immunization and/or other required health records, proof of residency or other
documentation and/or even if the student has missed application or enrollment deadlines
during any period of placement in foster care, if applicable;

b)  Treat the student in foster care as a resident for all purposes; and

(Continued)





SUBJECT: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE (Cont'd.)

€}  Make a written request to the school district where the student's records are located in order
to obtain a copy of the student's records and coordinate the transmittal of these records in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

Request for Records

Within five days of receipt of a request for school records from a new school, the District will
forward, in 2 manner consistent with federal and state law, a complele copy of the records of the student
in foster care, including, but not limited to: proof of age; academic records; evaluations; immunization
records; and guardianship papers (if applicable).

Tuition Reimbursement

Except as othenwvise provided in law or regulation, the cost of instruction of a student in foster care
will be borne by the schoo! district of origin. Where a district other than the school district of origin is
designated as the school district of attendance, the cost of instruction will be borne by the school district
of origin and the tuition paid to the designated school district of attendance will be computed in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

Transportation Responsibilities

Any student in foster care who requires transportation in order to attend his or her school of origin,
is entitled to receive that transportation.

As appropriate, the District will coordinate and collaborate with the LDSS to make an appropriate
transportation plan that supports the student's school stability plan and is fair to the District's taxpayers,
consistent with the District’s obligations under federal and state law.

When the District is the designated school district of attendance, and the student requires
transportation to attend his or her school of origin, the District will provide transportation to and from
the student's foster care placement location and the school of origin. The costs for transportation may
be aidable pursuant to applicable laws and regulations.

When the District is the school district of residence and the designated school district of
attendance, and the student does not attend his or her school of origin, the District will provide
transportation on the same basis as provided to resident students. The costs for transportation may be
aidable pursuant to applicable laws and regulations.

When transporting students in foster care, the District may incur excess transportation costs, as

defined by law. The District and the LDSS may enter into a written agreement relating to how excess
transportation costs should be funded, consistent with applicable laws and regulations. Absent such an

(Continued)





i o

..-"_"-\\1 :

N jL[“__rJl,

e

SUBJECT: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE (Cont'd.)

agreement, excess transportation costs incurred by the District will be shared equally between the LDSS
responsible for the foster care costs of the student and the designated schoo! district of attendance. The
District and the LDSS will consider and utilize all allowable funding sources, including any available
federal funds, to cover excess transportation costs.

Where a student in foster care has been placed in foster care in a contiguous state, and the District
is the designated district of attendance, the District will collaborate with the LDSS to arrange for
transportation.

Where the School of Origin is a Charter School

Where the school of origin is a charter school, the school district designated as the school district
of attendance for a student in foster care will be deemed to be the school district of residence for the
student for purposes of fiscal and programmatic responsibility and will be responsible for transportation
of the student in foster care. If the designated school district of attendance is not the school district of
origin, the designated school district of attendance may seek reimbursement from the school district of
origin in accordance with applicable laws and regulations,

Dispute Resolution Process

To the extent feasible and appropriate, the District will ensure that a student in foster care remains
in his or her school of origin while any dispute is being resolved in order to minimize disruptions and
reduce the number of moves between schools.
Coordination with Other Agencies

The District will coordinate the provision of services described in this policy, as appropriate, with
agencies or programs providing services to students in foster care.

The District will coordinate with other school districts on inter-district issues, such as
transportation or transfer of school records.

The District will coordinate implementation of the above provision of services with the
requirements of IDEA for students with disabilities.

Comparable Services

Each student in foster care will be provided services comparable to other students in the school of
attendance, including: transportation services; educational services for which the student meets
eligibility criteria; educational programs for students with disabilities; educational programs for English
learners; programs in career and technical education; programs for gified and talented students; and
school nutrition programs.

(Continued)





SUBJECT: EDUCATION OF STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE (Cont'd.)

Student Privacy

As appropriate, the District will collaborate with SED and/or the LDSS to determine what
documentation related to a student in foster care should be shared among involved parties. In all cases,
the District will comply with all statutory requirements to protect student privacy, including the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and any other applicable privacy requirements under
federal, state, or local laws.

45 USC § 6312

45 CFR § 1355.20(a)

US DOE, Non-Regulatory Guidance: Ensuring Stability for Children in Foster Care (June 23, 201 6)

Education Law §§ 3202 and 3244

Memorandum from NY St. Educ. Department on Educational Stability and Transportation Provisions for Students
in Foster Carec Memo (December 2, 2016)

NOTE: Refer also to Policies #5660 -- Meal Charging and Prohibition Against Meal Shaming
#7240 -- Student Records: Access and Challenge

Adoption Date





2018 7320

Students

SUBJECT: ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, DRUGS, AND OTHER SUBSTANCES

The Board recognizes that the misuse of alcohol, drugs, tobacco, electronic cigarettes (e-
cigarettes), and other illegal substances is a serious problem with legal, physical, emotional, and social
implications for our students, as well as the entire community. Therefore, the consumption, sharing,
sefling, use, or possession of alcoholic beverages, tobacco products, e-cigarettes, illegal drugs,
counterfeit and designer drugs, or paraphernalia for the use of these drugs is prohibited at any school-
sponsored function, on school grounds, and on school buses at all times. The unauthorized use or misuse
of prescription and over-the-counter drugs, vitamins, supplements, herbs, or other similar substances is
also prohibited.

Students are not permitted to be under the influence of alcohol or other prohibited substances on
school grounds or at school-sponsored events. A school-sponsored function includes a school sponsored
or school-authorized extracurricular event or aclivity regardless of where the event or activity takes
place.

Smelking

——Smekirg-is-po-permitied-and-no-person 45 -permitied-to-smeke-within—HoU-feet-of the-entrance
extls—or-owtdoorureas—efany publicor prvate—elementary er—secondary—sehools—Hewever—this
profibition-dees-not-applyto-smeking-in-a-residenceorwithin-the-real-property-boundary lines-of
restdentint-reel-property—Simiarytheuse ef e-vigureties-is-prohibited-onschool grounds-as defined-in

Non-Medical Use of Prescription Drugs

Non-medical use of prescription drugs is prohibited. If a student is found to be in possession of
these substances, he or she will be disciplined in accordance with the District Code of Condusct.

Disciplinary Measures

Disciplinary measures for students consuming, sharing, selling, using, or possessing alcoholic
beverages, tobacco products, e-cigarettes, illegal drugs, counterfeit and designer drugs, or paraphernalia
for the use of these drugs are outlined in the District Code of Conduct.

Education Law §§ 409 and 2801(1)
Public Health Law § 1399-0

NOTE:  Referalso to Policies #3280 -- Use of School Facilities, Materials, and Equipment
#3410 - Code of Conduct

#5640 -- Smoking/Tobacco Use
#8210 -- Safety Conditions and Prevention Instruction

District Code of Conduct

Adoption Date






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Repore:  2/152019  Warrant #0049

¥Yendor Name Date Check Number  Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Deli-Boy 1/16:2019 C-2860-414-05-0000 4,020.98  Invoices dated Aug/Sept7Oct 2018, but PO PO should be dated before
dated L'16/19 invoices
Bames & Noble 82212018 F-C19-2510-450-18-PREK 543.50 Invoice received Oct 2018, processed for Invoice should be processed for
_payment Feb 2019 payment when merch rec'd

Claims held for additional information:

Claims Rejected:

The-above information is being reported to you as part ofthe duties of the claims auditor.
- Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quartly Report.

i T
WA Nl i3
BLLA W 4 1y e
{sipnature)






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: 3172019 Warrant #0052

Yendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Simplex Grinnell 282019 139455  A-1620-400-05-2100 831.21 PO dated 2/8, 3 weeks afler invoice PO should be dated before

dated 1/17 invoice

Claims held for additional information:

Claims Rejected:

The above informaion is being reported 0 you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.
. ){ =14 ,.'I [} Note: Observations by Claims Auditor will be in a Quartly Report.
v

LU gl

|
-
o

Eignature)





		claims audit rpt warr 0049

		claims audit rpt warr 0052




Brady Farnand - NR-W Middle School Assistant Principal (4™"-6"" grade) — February 2019 - BOE Report
*Linked to focus areas determined by the Building Principal Mr. Mathews, and directly linked to our District Strategic Action Plan.

Projected Middle School Enrollment — 2018-2019:

4™ grade 98

5" grade 100

6" grade 73

District Strategic Action Plan | Focus area Progress

Student Engagement

Bus Referrals

Actionable Items

Attendance- The attendance committee reviewed attendance data and sent home letters or
made calls to families who students have chronic absenteeism which is having missed more
than 10% of school days. In the month of January there were 184 absences which averaged
out to 10.2 absences per day. In February there were 117 absences which averages out to 7.8
absences per day.

Absence Count By Month

I z018-2019

Number of Absences
8
L

Months

Bus Safety Plan-Bus safety was a major point of emphasis during our January Town Hall
grade level meetings. Our bus referrals went down from 24 in December to only 13 in
January. This trend continued as we saw only 5 bus reports in the month of February!






Action Step 1: Refine the
district-wide Multi-tiered
Systems of Support (MTSS)
for academics and behavior.

Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered
Systems of Supports Action
Step 1: Incorporate social-
emotional supports and
interventions at all 3 Tiers.

Staff Referrals

Infractions by Month

I 2018-2019

- e om o
& = 2 R

Number of Infractions
i~

o w o w

Jan
Month

Staff Referrals- January’s average was 4.9 referrals per day for grades 5 and 6. Februarys data
showed an overall reduction in the number of referrals; however the average was slightly up
to 5.2 referrals per day. We will touch on this data during our PBIS committee meeting and
discuss strategies to improve this.

Infractions by Month

I 2018-2019

Number of Infractions
o
g

Month

Interventions — YAP- We recommended 3 students from grades 5 and 6 for the program
YAP. This stands for Youth Advocate Programs and focuses on bridging the gap between
families and school. Agency staff helps provide support to the school, student, and families to
find ways to help the student succeed.






Focus Area 3: Action Step 2:

Create partnerships with
parents and community
members that support
students achieving at
mastery level

Research community
businesses, colleges, and
agencies that would be willing
to partner with the school

SEL: During Februarys town hall meetings we discussed the social emotional learning
characteristic of self-awareness. We spoke about being able to identify our own emotions,
strengths, weaknesses, and when to ask for help. March’s SEL characteristic will be self-
management.

Actionable Items:

Cougar Pride PBIS committee will look at school programs to partner with for a community
fair to improve student and family engagement. The fair would feature agencies and
businesses available to students and their families. These partnerships would help improve
student engagement and identify resources available to develop the whole child.

Links to work with building
Principal

Weekly Meetings -The Middle School principal and assistant principals will meet weekly to
review progress and student data. Our focus recently has been developing student support
plans to best support all students.

Upcoming dates to note for grades 4-6:
March 6™- Roller Skating Party from 6-8 pm.
March 12%- 5% grade field trip to the RPO.
March 20"- NJHS Induction at 6 pm.







Report to the Board of Education
March 2019
Brian Read, High School Principal

Strategic Action Plan Goal

School Improvement Plan Action Step

Progress

1: By June 2017, all students
taking a state assessment will be
proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher).
[Goal to continue in 2018-19
school year]

Continue to refine interim assessments to ensure
their rigor and alignment with end-of-year
assessments.

Utilize the School-Based Inquiry Process to develop
action plans based on interim assessment results,
with particular attention paid to strategies for moving
students from proficiency to mastery (Tier 1).

On March 5, we held an after school session for teachers to have
time to develop their third interim assessments. The third interim
assessment cycle will begin on April 1 and run through April 5.
Once the results are in, we will again engage in the School-Based
Inquiry Process. These analyses and resulting action plans will
provide guidance for end-of-year review and preparation for
Regents exams.

Increase two-way communication with
parents/guardians about student growth.

The March 2019 newsletter is now online.

2: By June 2017, each student
who has achieved mastery will
maintain mastery, and the
percentage of new students
achieving mastery will increase.
[Goal to continue in 2018-19
school year]

Implement personalized learning (PL) instructional
strategies aligned to the NRW “guardrails.”

At the March faculty meeting, we took some time to engage in
what is called a Ghost Walk. A Ghost Walk is when teachers
circulate throughout different classrooms to learn about the types
of instructional strategies their colleagues are utilizing. There are a
lot of great personalized learning strategies being used throughout
our school, and this gave teachers an opportunity to view room
layouts, review student work products, and take resources (in the
form of handouts teachers left) that will deepen their personal
reflections and practices related to personalized learning. This is
another step in our multi-year effort to incorporate personal
learning strategies into our classrooms.

Deploy interventions based on entry and exit data
triggers (Check In, Check Out; Project Success; and
Why Try, for example), gather and report data on the
effectiveness of the interventions, and implement
action plans designed to refine the interventions

In addition to continuing to implement Check In, Check Out, we are
currently implementing the Project SUCCESS group which is a group

designed to engage freshmen in the educational process. We used
attendance, behavior, and coursework data to identify freshmen for
this intervention. We will soon be implementing other groups




https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/Shared/NRWStrategicPlan2016-19.pdf

https://www.nrwcs.org/cms/lib/NY02208391/Centricity/shared/high%20school/2018-19%20School%20Improvement%20Plan.pdf

https://www.smore.com/rjq97

https://www.projectsuccess.org/



appropriately (Tier 2).

Implement interventions with fidelity (Tier 2:
Extension; Check In, Check Out; Content Labs;
counseling groups. Tier 3: FBA/BIP; RENEW).

related to substance use for the purpose of teaching students
healthy habits. Additionally, we will be implementing the Why Try
group — another group designed to engage students in school —
later in March, and students were chosen for that group through a
data analysis as well.

Utilize Tier 1 (grade level) teams to maintain
consistent grade level classroom expectations (Be
Respectful, Be Responsible, Be a Learner), increase PL
collaboration and implementation, identify
interventions and develop data-based improvement
plans for students, and recognize students who are
improving or exceeding expectations.

Our sophomore team is currently developing an incentive program
that will likely lead to collaboration with the other grade level (Tier
1) teams. The plan is to identify a goal (example: no zeros over the
next 5 weeks) and then recognize students who meet the goal. Our
freshmen team recently held a reception for students who have
shown academic improvement over the course of this school year.

Analyze school-wide behavior data, develop resulting
action plans (including initial and booster lessons on
behavior expectations for all settings), offer incentive
programs, and celebrate successes (MTSS Tier 1).

Our Cougar Pride team has continued to recognize students
through our Student of the Month program for consistently
exhibiting our school traits — respect, responsibility, and learning.
The team will soon be reviewing data in order to identify areas for
celebration. This will likely take the form of posters or other
recognitions being place in and around the school to recognize
accomplishments in attendance, behavior, and/or coursework.

Collaborate to provide for flexible enrollment in
Content Labs.

| have been holding parent/student meetings with students who
failed multiple courses in the second quarter. The purpose of the
meetings is to develop action plans so that we can better support
these students. Through several of these action plans, students
were enrolled in Math, ELA, and/or Science Labs. Other examples
of action steps that students and parents agreed to are assigned
after school schedules with teachers, modification of Extension
assignments, commitment to utilize the agenda book for daily
assignments, cell phone restriction, and assigned seat assignments.

Partner with area colleges and businesses to expand
our advanced course offerings and increase the
number of students participating in advanced classes.

We are very excited to be adding two new Advanced Placement
(AP) courses next year — AP Computer Science and AP Government
and Politics. Additionally, | will soon be visiting Williamson High
School to observe their Principles in Engineering course which is




https://www.whytry.org/



part of the Project Lead the Way: Engineering sequence. We are

hopeful to potentially provide some of our students with the
opportunity to take this course next year.

4: Starting in the 2018-19 school
year, we will increase all
students’ participation in STEAM
courses by 10% each year. [Goal
to continue in 2017-18 school
year]

Increase enrollment in STEAM courses and learning
experiences.

In addition to potentially offering the Project Lead the Way
Principles in Engineering course next year, we are also encouraging
our students to take other STEAM-related courses that we already
offer. The STEAM Task Force recently developed a future story
course guide that links current course offerings with various
careers. Students can use this course guide as they select courses
for next year. We promoted this guide on Twitter, and we’re
encouraged by the potential the guide has to positively impact
students’ course selections and futures!

Additionally, the STEAM Task Force is hosting a STEAM Night before
our concert. STEAM Night will take place on March 28 at 5 pm.
Please view the flyer for this event at the end of this report.

Other notes:

i "‘h

\N

P

Our FLCC Biology class recently did a great job presenting to our staff
about the dangers associated with e-cigarettes/vaping.

e

£

e

=

=
’\;{'

—

Upcoming Events @ NRWHS

March 15 No School (Professional Development Day)

We are looking forward to the opportunity to engage in
some wellness activities and curriculum mapping.

March 28 5 pm: Art Exhibit and PK-12 STEAM Night

6 pm: Music In Our Schools Concert

April 1-5 Interim Assessment #3 Cycle

The third quarter ends on Friday, April 5.

April 15-19 Spring Break




https://www.pltw.org/our-programs/pltw-engineering-curriculum

https://twitter.com/NRWHS/status/1095422743418494977



NRW FAMILY STEAM
NIGHT!

STrN

Science | Technology | Engineering | Arts | Mathematics

EDUCATION®

Thursday March 28™
from 5 - 6 pm!

RW High School Cafeteria

ree for students in grades PK-12 and their families!

Challenge yourself with some of our fun and engaging STEAM
Activities for all ages!






BOE Report
March 7, 2019

June M. Muto, Assistant Principal

21% Century Grant
UPK Grant

Strategic Plan Goal

Action Step

Progress

1. BylJune 2017, all
students taking a
state assessment
will be proficient
(3or4,65o0r
higher).

3. By June 2019, by the
end of the second
grade, all students will
read at or above grade
level.

1.5. Develop
opportunities for
targeted instruction
time for student who
are not meeting
benchmarks

3.3 Establish a culture
that fosters a
community of readers
and writers. (Provide
year-round
opportunities to engage
in interest based reading
and writing experiences.

e Provide
enrichment
opportunities
outside the school
day for e.g., Lego,
Robotics, Science

21 Century Community Learning Centers Grant
ASDP (AFTER SCHOOL DISCOVERY PROGRAM)

Planning continues for some very exciting events in the future. “Paint Night ASDP”
will be held on April 25™. This is for parents/guardians and their child. Before the
painting begins, parents will receive a 30 minute overview of ACES (Adverse Child
Experiences) and Trauma Informed Care. Students will have a session in Social-
Emotional Learning. Then pizza for all, and finally the painting.

We are also working on an end of program Carnival with games, popcorn, cotton
candy, snow cones and the like. All students in program will have opportunities to
play games, win prizes, and have fun. More to come on this...

Last Thursday we had our “Snowball” dance during program. Students danced,
had some pizza and juice, and had a great time! They love to dance!

LIFT (LEADERSHIP and INVESTMENT in FUTURE TALENTS)

The LIFT program is running their fourth Super Saturday of the year, on March 9.






Olympiad

This Super Saturday will include students visiting from Wayne Central for a
foosball tournament. Other activities, games, will be available.

LIFT is also planning some spring outings. One is to Howe Caverns in May, and a
trip to the Montezuma Audubon Center. Students are already excited for these
trips.

Early Morning Tutoring

Early Morning Tutoring is well underway. Attendance is good and teachers report
that students are working hard and doing well.

UPK Grants

Next Wednesday, March 13t is registration/information day for both UPK
programs and Kindergarten for the 2019-2020 school year.

Our PreK programs are now planning their end of year field trips. Instead of
traveling this year, they are planning to stay in school and invite the Wildlife
Rockstars to do an assembly for them.







Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP

Enrollment:
UPK: 40
Kindergarten: 85
1st Grade: 77
2nd Grade: 85
3rd Grade: 85
4th Grade: 94
TOTAL: 477

Character Traits of Focus:

hItQSQZQOSQFOieCt.OFg[FCSOUTCGS[
e

Positivity Project Calendar

MARCH 2019
[sun [ "won [ rues | weo | ks | s | sur |
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 " 125 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
STRENGTHS WEEK
OPM2 - Cheering others’ success 3-9
Love of Learning 10-16
Forgiveness 17-23
Fairness 24-30
Humor 31-6

Check out our daily announcements here:

Plea

App
ap

North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1dsGWsvkk449nEqNsYfIsEfAocwl2HFCGx7aWIeRENioo/edit?usp=sharing




https://posproject.org/resources/

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1d5GWsvkk449nEqNsYfIsEfAgwI2HFCGx7aWIeRENi0o/edit?usp=sharing



North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

Goals1,2,3 Break down by: | SchooiYear v Group by school year
Infractions by Month
2018-201%
120 4 ” B | |-—|
100 - :
H
£ 80 4 : i
£
5
M '
H
3
z 40 - 2 =
204 &
0 T
Jul Oct Mo Dec Jan Feb
Month






North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP

Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

Break down by: _Grade v ! Group by school year

Number of Infractions

33

Infractions by Month

I Grade 03

B Full-day Pk

B Grade 01

M Grade 02

B Grade 04

B Grade Full-dayK

Jul Sep Ot Moy Dec Jan Feb






Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP

North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

Top Five Offenses

. Conduct Enda...: 24 %
B Mon-Complian...: 21 %
B Disruption-C...: 19 %
B Staff Referral: 6 %
. Insubordinat...: 5%
B Other...: 25 %

e Misbehavior has continued to decline in the classroom. The reason we are seeing
this shift is due to:

o Restorative practices with discipline vs punitive consequences. There has
been a shift in students learning from their misbehavior, and determining
the function of the behavior instead of giving a punitive consequence
unrelated to the behavior. Here is what the restorative conversation looks
like and includes:






Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP

North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

o
o

RESTORATIVE
CONVERSATION

Purpose: Used between 2-3 people. The
facilitator does not voice their opinion.
This is an opportunity for the ones
involved to discuss and share their
thoughts on the problem.

Time: 5-7 minutes
Materials Needed: Script

Script:

1. “What is the problem?”

2. "How does this make you
feel?”

3. “Outside of the problem, how
do you normally get along?”

4. “What could we do moving
forward to get back to being
friends/being kind"

5. “Are we all in agreement? Is
this something we can try
moving forward?”

There has been a shift in the counseling skills groups; students are now
grouped on behavioral/emotional need. Students have been receiving
three weeks of skilled counseling groups at this point and it has shown
carryover into the classroom. Students have learned about ignoring
disruptive behavior, self-regulating their emotions, and self talk. Students
will continue in this intervention for 5 more weeks. At that time, the






Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP

North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

behavior benchmark, crisis calls, and office discipline data will be looked at
to determine if the student needs a more intensive intervention, should
continue with the intervention, or can fade from support.

o Responsive classroom- We have been reviewing key elements of responsive
classroom during the faculty meetings. The shift to a classroom culture of
care has allowed for teachers to have more difficult conversations with
students and restore relationships. The staffis able to focus on areas of
concern, such as conduct endangering others, disruption of the classroom,
and being disruptive within the morning meeting.

o Read this article to learn more about responsive classroom and the
importance of morning meeting.

m https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/highlighting-academics-wit
h-belonging-significance-and-fun/

e We currently have 23 students in Check In/Check Out. In the month of February
we have added one student to the intervention, 5 students have graduated, faded,
and no longer need the intervention, and 10 students have modified their CICO
chart to focus on key areas they are struggling in. For example, the student may
demonstrate the behavior of escape or avoidance, so their CICO chart is now
focused on completing work, staying in class, attending to a lesson.




https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/highlighting-academics-with-belonging-significance-and-fun/

https://www.responsiveclassroom.org/highlighting-academics-with-belonging-significance-and-fun/



Kellie Marciano- Elementary AP

North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Board of Education Report March 12th, 2019

Tenet 5 Student
Social & Emotional
Developmental
Health

SAP Goal(s) Action Steps
Connection
Goal 2 e Attendance Data for January.
% Missed %o0of students at NRWE Intervention
Level 1 5% 3% Letter Home
Level 2 3% 3% Letter and Phone Call
Level 3 10% 2% Parent Conference
Level 4 15% 1% Parent Meefing-Attendance Flan
Level & 205 1% Cutside Agency
e The attendance team has begun collecting data around who has missed 3 or less
days. These students will be invited to our yearly attendance trip this year.
e We have been able to support the families at level 5. We have worked with the

families to determine why their child is unable to attend school. They may not have
clothes that fit, transportation may be an issue, childcare, etc. We have come up
with solutions for these families to support them, including getting clothes
donated to the families, supporting with transportation, and opening lines of
communication with the school when they are in need.







Mark Mathews
Report to BOE
March 12, 2019

Upcoming Events

March 1-End of interim 3

March 6-CSE, grades 7-12

March 7-Roller Skating Party Grades 5-8, 6 PM NRWE
March 12-BOE meeting 6:00 PM NRWHS

March 13-CSD, grades 7-12

March 15-Superintendent’s Conference Day

March 20-7-12 CSE NRW MS/HS

March 26-BOE meeting 6:00 PM NRWHS

March 27-CSE, grades 6-12

March 28-District Wide Concert-6:00 PM NRWHS auditorium
April 2, 3-NYS ELA 6-8

April 4, 5-NYS ELA grade 5, CBT

Grade 5- STAR midyear as of 2/11

SAP Goals 1, 2 .

Students who didn’t make at least .5 growth between September
and late January were asked to retake the assessment, as expected
growth over the course of the year is 1.0, expected growth over
half the year is .5 in Grade Equivalency. A student who is reading
at, for example, “5.7” is reading at a level equivalent to that of a
student in fifth grade, seventh month.

Please keep in mind that these numbers reflect data from January,
and they have changed since then, as students have taken them
again, and some of them have taken STAR repeatedly since that
time. There may be some overlap in scores as these numbers were
calculated. | do think, however, that these scores represent an






accurate overview of how our students are doing in STAR Reading
and Math.

Grade 5 Observations:

68% of students in grade 5 made progress on STAR Reading, but
only 42% of students made at least .5 growth. For many fifth
graders, taking the STAR is a different form of assessment. There
are no short answer or extended responses, all multiple choice.
42% does not represent a substantial portion of the fifth grade
readers. Many students have retaken the assessment, since then,
and these retakes will change this data, but some of the initial
reports showed less than adequate progress from what is expected.
At Grades 5 and 6, we have been using a Walk to Reading program
over the last few years. In this, we still using the guided reading
approach, but where students transition to teachers who teach a
group of students at their specific level. It has not shown
consistent positive results. We are ending this program, and
returning students to homeroom for guided reading. This will also
help us focus our support and the work of Meagan Pentycofe. On
specific teachers who need assistance.

Grade 5 students are making consistent progress in STAR Math.
75% of fifth graders made progress, and 48% made progress
greater than .5. We are seeking opportunities for more
advancement in Math by introducing an advanced math club after
school, and are trying to find time in Mr. Norris’ schedule to
develop an advanced group during the regular school day.

SAP Goals 1, 2

Grade 6-midyear, as of 2/11

Observations:

This group of students is making good progress in STAR Reading.
81% of students made progress, 70% have made at least .5 growth.
We still have students who are not making progress, 18%. We
reorganize our student groups, and adjust the approach so that the
reading teachers work with the lowest students, and use research-






based programs such as Leveled Literacy Intervention by Fountas
and Pinnel.

As a cohort, they are also making progress in Math. 80% of sixth
grade students made more than .5 growth, and 12 students have
exceeded the 9t grade level in STAR Math.

We are examining the role of our math intervention teacher and
modifying to focus his push-in supports on students who have not
made sufficient progress on the STAR Math.

SAP Goals 1, 2

Grade 7-midyear, as of 2/11

The seventh grade cohort is a large group of students, and they
have made fair progress on STAR Reading at 65% making growth,
but only 56% of students have made at least .5. This is a low
number, and we will see how students do after the retakes next
week, however when we saw this data in early February, we began
working with Mr. Stopka, who is providing writing instruction for all
grade 7, to bring more reading comprehension into his writing
instruction. I'll include the progress in my next report. Many
students in the 56% made more than 2 or 3 years growth, and that
is something to celebrate, but it seems we are missing a core group
of students and I’'m working with Mrs. Krause (ELA), Mr. Stopka,
and the entire Team to close this gap at Tier 1

In STAR Math at grade 7, students have shown more consistent
progress. While 73% have made progress overall, 67% have
demonstrated greater than .5 growth since September. We have
two advanced math sections at this level. This is the first time I've
had two sections of advanced math.

SAP Goals 1, 2
Grade 8-midyear STAR

At grade 8, 65% of students have shown growth on STAR Reading,
but only 56% of students are making greater than .5 gains. Some of
this may be due to the fact that students have reached a plateau.
There are 5 students who have reached 13.0, which is the highest
grade equivalency possible.

I'll provide data in my next report.






e In STAR Math, 73% of students have made growth, 59% grew at a
rate greater than .5 over the course of three months. We are
working on using formative assessment data to organize student
groupings, with the intention of delivering Tier 2 interventions in
the context of Tier 1 instruction. This means that specific students
will receive support in small groups by the teacher each and every
day. She teaches her lesson, then starts the independent, partner,
or small group activities. She then pulls that specific group of
students to provide targeted instruction.

SAP Goals 1, 2 e Science 8 students and seventh grade advanced science students
participated in a midyear assessment that was based on the New
York State Grade 8 Science assessment. The seventh and eighth
grade science teacher examined the results and developed a plan
for review in advance of the New York State Science assessment
this coming May and June.

e Over the last two years, we have remained at the same proficiency
level and this measure is intended to target review as this is a 5-8
assessment.

Other notes:

We are preparing for the New York State ELA, which will be administered to grades 6, 7, and 8 on April 2"® and 3. These grade
levels will take the assessment using the traditional paper-based format. Grade 5 will take the assessment on April 4" and 5. This
will be done as a Computer-Based Test (CBT). Students will log in to a server with specific login information, and they will take the
assessment on the computer. This will be our first time using the CBT formally. We had a practice assessment on February 26%", and
teachers report that there were very few issues or concerns. However, they agree that students should continue to practice using
the computer, as they will be required to show their work during the NYS Math.






North Rose-Wolcott Elementary

Melissa Pietricola
Board of Education Report - March 2019

Upcoming Events:
e March 13 - K/UPK Registration (1-3 pm, 6-7:30 pm)
March 14 - UPK-4 Early Release 12:45 pm, Math Fun Night/Pi Night
March 15 - Trimester 2 Report Cards Due
March 21 - 22 - UPK-4 Parent/Teacher Conferences
March 27 - Family Literacy Night
March 28 - Roller Skating Party
March 29 - Cubby Club

Character Traits of Focus:
e Love of Learning

Forgiveness

Fairness

Humor

Being present & giving others my attention

Strategic Action Plan Goals:

1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher).

2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving
mastery will increase.

3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level.

4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.





Tenet 2 Building
Leadership &
Capacity

SAP Goal(s)
Connection

Action Steps

Goals1,2,3

This month we have had writing PD, Daily 5 (station rotation model), and data-driven
instruction, and writing workshop development. At our faculty meeting in February we
discussed Trauma Informed Care, Interactive Modelling review (a Responsive Classroom
approach to implementing classroom routines and behavioral expectations), unwrapping
priority standards, and our first 2018-19 experience with EdCamp. EdCamp operates on
the philosophy that our wisdom i scollective, and shared best through quality
conversations to improve the practice of all. Staff contributed topics for discussion,
including executive functioning, scheduling the day, student behavior, enrichment,
balanced literacy, math workshop, Positivity Project, and self-care. Staff chose the
workshop they’d like to spend their time and discussed the topic of most interest to them.
Overall, this was a productive use of our meeting time and built on earlier conversations
started during our ghost walk and faculty meeting. We plan to continue this model
monthly.

Goal1, 2,3

One of our main priorities within the Strategic Plan is to create a community of readers
and writers at NRWE. Our movie night event for the Lion, the Witch and the Wardrobe was
well-attended by our students and their families, despite the snowy weather. It was
perfectly aligned to the movie, but not too helpful for driving. The Cougar Pride Parents
sold snacks and popcorn was provided to all free of charge. We are looking forward to and
preparing for our spring reading project, Charlotte’s Web.

Tenet 3 Curriculum
Development &
Support

SAP Goal(s)
Connection

Action Steps

Goals1,2,3

We have been utilizing the Community Schools initiative to support our curriculum
development periodically during the school day. This month Jay Roscup led a group of his






staff through activity rotations with the students while our fourth grade teaching team
worked on their interim-based action plans, common assessments, and development of
review materials for the upcoming NYS assessments. This time for teachers to work
together is crucial in moving us ahead as collaborative instructional teams.

Tenet 4 Teacher SAP Goal(s) Action Steps

Practices & Connection

Decisions

Goals1,2,3 As mentioned, last month we utilized the “Ghost walk” format to explore Personalized

Learning activities and our first EdCamp to increase community-wide dialogue on
teacher-led topics. This month we will continue our EdCamp model adding a look at UPK
screening tools, our Kindergarten screening process, and college/career readiness
concepts within our NRWE programming, the next One Book One School project, and
many more options.

Tenet 5 Student SAP Goal(s) Action Steps

Social & Emotional | Connection

Developmental

Health Our newer staff members are eagerly registering for the Responsive Classroom Round 1

training the team has set up with WFL BOCES. We are excited to participate in the pilot of
the most up-to-date RC training. Participating in this pilot included an additional text for
each staff member and a reduced cost to the District. The next step for our administrative
planning process is to complete the organization of our four one-day trainings this
upcoming August. These trainings include how to respond to misbehavior, preventing and
addressing bullying, teacher and student language, and connecting academics to the
morning meeting. Our staff expressed excitement about these options at our February
faculty meeting and are awaiting registration details from BOCES.






Tenet 6 Family &
Community
Engagement

SAP Goal(s)
Connection

Action Steps

Goal1

The Cougar Pride Parents led by our Parent Liaison, Samantha Gardner, have been busy
planning a spring Easter Egg Hunt for early April. Additionally, they will be facilitating a
clothing drive in conjunction with 4H to support our NRWE students. Some clothing will
replenish the nurse’s office supply, some will be available to all families, and some will be
earmarked for families who have expressed a need. Any donations can be sent to the
NRWE main office.

Family members have been working with our admin to register as Board-approved school
volunteers. The deadline for new volunteers to register prior to “field trip season” is fast
approaching. This is a process that takes some time and cannot be completed at the last
minute. Volunteer paperwork is included in all communications with new families, as
well as added to our monthly NRWE newsletter.

Goal 2

Our annual PE night coordinated by Kristi King and Scott Baker was a hit. Students and
their families demonstrated what they’'ve learned in PE this year, and all expressed it was
a fun evening.

With the support of Kristin DeFeo our staff is working hard on the upcoming Math
Family Night to celebrate Pi Day. This will include math games and activities for families,
make it/take it kits, snacks, and a display of our students’ work. It is shaping up to be a
really fun math-focused evening!







Report to the Board of Education
Matthew Wendel, High School Assistant Principal
March, 2019

academic data with
the school
community at
various points
throughout the
year to

Year Total Grade 9 Grade 10 Grade 11 Grade 12
2017-18 340 101 92 73 74
2018-19 338 98 89 84 67
Strategic Action School Improvement Progress
Plan Goal Plan Action Step
2: By June 2017, e Analyze
each student who school-wide data, e Tier 1 Classroom Visits and data collection
has achieved develop resulting o Teacher Observations
mastery will action plans, offer e Hall Sweeps
maintain mastery, incentive programs, e Re-Entry Meetings for students who have been out of school
and the and celebrate e Restorative Pre-Year One Planning with APs
percentage of new successes (MTSS e MTSS
students Tier 1). o Positive School Climate
achieving mastery e Utilize consistent e Utilization of MTSS Aide
will increase. strategies for e Restructured role of Testing Center/ISS/Reflection Room
behavior e Support clubs who try to do more dress up spirit days, staff potlucks,
management and hearts and stickers for students, etc.
develop data-based o Cougar Pride is analyzing data to create rewards and interventions for
action plans based certain objectives being met (setting goals on referrals, grades and
on those strategies attendance)
within grade level e -2 Freshmen teachers are embracing Restorative Practices
teams (MTSS Tier o -Quarterly Celebration and Tri-Scholar Awards
1). e -Foosball in the cafeteria during lunch (big hit!)
e Share attendance, e -Roller Dance (2/14)
behavior, and e -Flower sales (Valentine’s Day)

m Mandatory Freshman Academic Period
m Check In, Check Out (Tier 2 intervention)

Redesign to paper copies

Building and District Safety
o Safety Team Meeting (Monthly)






communicate
progress toward
shared goals.
Utilize Restorative
Practices in
response to student
behavior

e Attendance (Weekly)
o Monthly attendance meetings
o Communicating with EduTech to increase the accuracy of attendance reporting
o Plan Attendance Team meetings and strategies, home visits to improve attendance

Valentine’s Day in the High School:

Choir Practice:






Office Disciplinary Report Data:

QTR.1 Qtr.2
Qtr 1 Totals Qi3
-Tier 1: 2 or less (ODRs) (311 students)
-Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (24 students)
-Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (14 students)
Qtr 2 Totals
-Tier 1: 2 or less (ODRs) (308 students)
-Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (22 students)
-Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (16 students)
Qtr 3 Totals STt ATz «Terd
-Tier 1: 2 or less Office (ODRs) (311 students)
-Tier 2: 3-5 ODRs (17 students) Attendance
-Tier 3: 6+ ODRs (10 students)
Attendance Data (Based off 105 total days of ;
school)
Level 1 - (0-5%) - (0-5 absences, 215 students) '
Level 2 - (6-8%) - (6-8 absences, 43 students)
Level 3 - (9-10%) - (9-11 absences, 22 students)
Level 4 - (11-15%) - (12-16 absences, 22 Vil nlevel? nlevel3 s loveld s loves
students)

Level 5 - (16-20+%) - (17+ absences, 36 students)







PBoard of Education Monthly Report

March 12,2019
Robyn Roberts-Grant

Director of Health, Physical Education, and Athletics/Assistant Principal for Grades 7 & 8

NRW 7/8 Enrollment | 3/01/2018 | 3/01/2019
Grade 7 85 110

Grade 8 81 92

Total 166 202

1. Attendance Initiative - DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related to

student attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there.

Information went out in the most recent middle school and high school newsletter to families about chronic
absenteeism and how every minute matters in their child’s education. A copy of the intervention matrix was
included along with strategies to use to prevent absences and encourage regular attendance to school on a daily

basis.

NRW 7/8 Attendance Percentages | 3/01/2018| 3/01/2019
Grade 7 95.76% 93.84%
Grade 8 95.39% 95.29%
Average 7/8 Grade Attendance 95.78% 94.57%

Perfect Attendance for the First

Semester

7th Graders - 24 out of 110 had Perfect Attendance

7th Graders had a 94.28% attendance rate First Semester

8t Graders - 28 out of 93 had Perfect Attendance

8" Graders had a 95.79% attendance rate First Semester

*All Perfect Attendance Honorees for the First Semester received a Perfect Attendance Certificate from the

Attendance Team at the February 2019 Middle School Town Hall Meeting. There were also 20 raffle prizes given

out to students that had this honor.

1|Page





2. Positive News for 7th and 8th Graders at NRWMS

2018-2019 — Leadership Pass

Second Semester Passes!

To qualify:

< 90 or higher GPA (or nomination based on effort from your
teacher) — Be responsible/Be a learner

* 0 ODRS — Be Safe/Be Respectful

< Missing 4% or less of school. — Be Responsible/Be a Learner

*23 - 7th Graders and 20 - 8th Graders received this honor at the February 2019 Town Hall Meeting.

Student of the Month &

* February Core Characteristic Trait - Tenacity —

The quality or fact of being very determined

* The March Core Characteristic Trait is — Perseverance

Doing something despite difficulty or delay in achieving

success. ey
o
2 9o S

Eopid
XY
=

February Students of the Month were:
7t Grade - Rylee Lapp and Samuel Collins
8th Grade - Conner “Jack” DeFeo and Clara Madison

2|Page





3. News from the Athletic Department

Boys’ Varsity Bowling
League Results- Daniel Lindenmuth had highest average in the league and he was named a County All Star

Sectionals - Team went into Sectionals in 6t place and ended up in third. AWESOME!
Daniel Lindenmuth had high game for Class D - 266.

Girls’ Varsity Bowling
League - 1st Place

Chynna Plantz and Brianna Vezzose were named County All Stars

County Roll Offs - 1st Place

Sectionals - Tied for 15t and then had to have a roll off and bowl a 7th game to determine winner. Unfortunately they
lost a tough battle and took 2nd.

Red Creek has requested a merger for approximately 5-8 high school students to combine with our Boys’ Varsity Baseball
Team for the 2018-2019 spring season. The team would be hosted at NRW, with NRW coaching staff and NRW uniforms. Red
Creek unfortunately doesn’t have enough students interested in baseball to host a varsity or a junior varsity team. Baseball
across the county has unfortunately seen a significant decline in numbers and we are in support of merging with Red Creek

and welcoming these students on the North Rose-Wolcott Varsity Baseball Team with board approval.

4. Important Events in March
e March 1st- HS and MS Interim 3 Ends
e March 1st - 3rd— High School Musical - Into The Woods - NRWHS
e March 4t - Opening Day for HS Spring Sports
e March 7th - MS Rollerskating Party for Grades 5-8 at NRWE
e March 12th- BOE Meeting - NRWHS Auditorium
e March 15t -Professional Development Day including Wellness Workshops and Activities for Staff
e March 18t - Modified sports begin

e March 28t - District Wide Concert and Art Exhibit - NRWHS

3|Page





		PBoard of Education Monthly Report



